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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRDSent: Friday, August 18, 2017 9:28 AMTo: 'Philana Thompson'Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRDSubject: RE: 2017 2nd Quarter Reports UICI-5-0 & NM1-9Attachments: Lab.pdf; QAPP Final 6-30-17.pdf; 60-521-15-05727 Environmental Laboratory Services 0815.pdf

Philana: 
 
The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has completed its review of the above subject submittal. OCD is 
writing to ensure Agua Moss understands the content required under the recently issued discharge permit for future 
submittals. 
 
OCD observations and/or requirements are: 
 

1) OCD observed that copies of the continuous monitoring charts were not included with the submittal per Permit 
Condition 2.H.1.e. Does Agua Moss have UIC Class I Well chart records from Q2? In accordance with the 
recently issued discharge permit, future quarterly reports shall include: 
 
2.H. REPORTING:  
1. Quarterly Reports: The Permittee shall submit quarterly reports pursuant to 20.6.2.5208A NMAC to OCD’s 
Environmental Bureau no later than 45 days following the end of each calendar quarter. The quarterly reports 
shall include the following:  

a. Physical, chemical and other relevant characteristics of injection fluids;  
b. Monthly average, maximum and minimum values for injection pressure, flow rate and volume, and 
annular pressure with any exceedances identified;  
c. Results of monitoring prescribed under Section 20.6.2.5207B NMAC with any exceedances of Permit 

Condition 2.A;  
d. Piezometer and monitor well information from Permit Condition 2.A.1; and  
e. Continuous monitoring chart(s) and information from Permit Condition 3.C. 

 
2) OCD observed issues with sample container preservatives for inorganic constituents (see attachment). Sample 

containers from the lab are typically pre-preserved. Agua Moss may want to check with the lab to ensure receipt 
of sample containers with proper preservatives based on the constituents of concern to be analyzed. OCD attaches 
its Quality Assurance Project Plan (QAPP) to assist Agua Moss with meeting environmental lab sampling 
requirements of the OCD. OCD also attaches its GSD Environmental Lab Contract with analytical methods for 
additional environmental lab information background.  

 
3) In accordance with the recently issued discharge permit, future environmental well sampling shall include: 

 
The Permittee shall analyze the injected fluids quarterly for the constituents identified in the Quarterly Monitoring List 
(below) to demonstrate that the injected fluids do not exhibit the characteristic of toxicity using the Toxicity Characteristic 
Leaching Procedure, EPA SW-846 
Test Method 1311 (see Table 1, 40 CFR 261.24(b)).  
 

QUARTERLY MONITORING LIST 
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EPA HW No. Contaminant SW-846 
Methods 

Regulatory Level 
(mg/L) 

D004 Arsenic 1311 5.0 
D005 Barium 1311 100.0 
D018 Benzene 8021B 0.5 
D006 Cadmium 1311 1.0 
D019 Carbon tetrachloride 8021B 

8260B 
0.5 

D020 Chlordane 8081A 0.03 
D021 Chlorobenzene 8021B 

8260B 
100.0 

D022 Chloroform 8021B 
8260B 

6.0 
D007 Chromium 1311 5.0 
D023 o-Cresol 8270D 200.0 
D024 m-Cresol 8270D 200.0 
D025 p-Cresol 8270D 200.0 
D026 Cresol 8270D 200.0 
D027 1,4-Dichlorobenzene 8021B 

8121 
8260B 
8270D 

7.5 

D028 1,2-Dichloroethane 8021B 
8260B 

0.5 
D029 1,1-Dichloroethylene 8021B 

8260B 
0.7 

D030 2,4-Dinitrotoluene 8091 
8270D 

0.13 
D032 Hexachlorobenzene 8121 0.13 
D033 Hexachlorobutadiene 8021B 

8121 
8260B 

0.5 

D034 Hexachloroethane 8121 3.0 
D008 Lead 1311 5.0 
D009 Mercury 7470A 

7471B 
0.2 

D035 Methyl ethyl ketone 8015B 
8260B 

200.0 
D036 Nitrobenzene 8091 

8270D 
2.0 

D037 Pentrachlorophenol 8041 100.0 
D038 Pyridine 8260B 

8270D 
5.0 
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D010 Selenium 1311 1.0 
D011 Silver 1311 5.0 
D039 Tetrachloroethylene 8260B 0.7 
D040 Trichloroethylene 8021B 

8260B 
0.5 

D041 2,4,5-Trichlorophenol 8270D 400.0 
D042 2,4,6-Trichlorophenol 8041A 

8270D 
2.0 

D043 Vinyl chloride 8021B 
8260B 

0.2 
If o-, m-, and p-cresol concentrations cannot be differentiated, then the total cresol (D026) concentration is used. The regulatory level 
of total cresol is 200 mg/L.  
If the quantitation limit is greater than the regulatory level, then the quantitation limit becomes the regulatory level.  
If metals (dissolved), the EPA 1311 TCLP Laboratory Method is required with the exception of Mercury (total).  
Please contact me if you have questions or wish to communicate on the above. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099) 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Ph. (505) 476-3490 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us “Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle, and move 
forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see 
“Publications”)  From: Philana Thompson [mailto:pthompson@merrion.bz]  Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 4:22 PM To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us>; Jones, Brad A., EMNRD <brad.a.jones@state.nm.us> Subject: 2017 2nd Quarter Reports UICI-5-0 & NM1-9  Thank you, Philana --  Philana Thompson Regulatory Compliance Merrion Oil & Gas Corp cell 505-486-1171 fax 505-324-5300 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRDSent: Friday, August 4, 2017 12:03 PMTo: 'Ryan Davis'Cc: Philana Thompson; Jeff Davis; Shacie Murray; Ryan Merrion; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD; Brancard, Bill, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRDSubject: UICI-005 UIC Class I (NH) SUNCO Well No. 1 (API# 30-045-28653) Disposal Well Agua Moss, LLC: VARIANCE/WAIVER FOR MONITOR WELL REQUIREMENT

Mr. Davis: 
 
The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has completed its review of the Merrion Oil and Gas (MOG) request 
for a variance or waiver for the monitoring well requirement at the above subject facility in the recently issued OCD 
Discharge Permit (UICI-005).  
 
OCD hereby denies the request on the grounds that the monitor well(s) serves to verify that the Underground Source of 
Drinking Water (USDW) is not impacted from operations from the above subject facility (i.e., 20.6.2.5207(B)3 NMAC).   
 
OCD imposed this specific Discharge Permit requirement at all Underground Injection Control (UIC) Class I (Non-
hazardous) Disposal Well Facilities in New Mexico where USDWs are present and have operated for a substantial period 
of time to ensure the protection of USDWs. While UIC Program Injection Wells are initially constructed to protect 
USDWs, there is no guarantee over time that various subsurface well construction problems will not develop.   
 
Please contact me if you have questions.  Thank you. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
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
“Publications”) 
 
 From: Ryan Davis [mailto:rdavis@merrion.bz]  Sent: Sunday, July 16, 2017 10:48 AM To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> Cc: Philana Thompson <pthompson@merrion.bz>; Jeff Davis <jdaguamoss@hotmail.com>; Shacie Murray <shacie@merrion.bz>; Ryan Merrion <ryan@merrion.bz> Subject: Sunco SWD  Carl,  In reviewing the renewal of the UICI 5 Permit for Sunco WDW-1, Agua Moss would like to request a variance or waiver for the monitoring well requirement. We believe that the current monitoring practices in place are adequate for 



2

protecting the ground water resource in the vicinity of our operations. The injection interval is isolated with the long string casing and cemented to surface. The injection is performed through plastic lined tubing under a permanent packer. The integrity of the casing, packer, and tubing are ensured by the continuous monitoring of the annular pressure. These pressures are reviewed daily as part of the facility walk through procedure. The ground water has an additional surface casing string cemented to surface. The braden head is monitored daily to ensure there is no communication between the long string casing and surface casing. We believe the monitoring of the annular and braden head pressures are the best methods to identify and or prevent ground water containment from our underground injection operations.  In terms of a possible surface release, we believe that we have adequate measures in place to prevent a surface release. All the liquid waste is stored in steel tanks in a closed loop system and all of the tanks are within a secondary containment. Every tank in the tank battery is equipped with external tank gauge lines and the level in each tank is monitored daily. The tubing pressure and injection pressures are also monitoring during the injection phase, a variance between the two pressures would indicate an injection line integrity issue.  The additional cost burden of installation and maintenance of a monitoring does not seem to create any additional protection of ground water for our operations.  We believe that we would be able to identify possible ground water contamination with the current monitoring practices before it would be seen in a monitoring well. We would like the NMOCD to consider granting Agua Moss a variance from the ground water monitoring well requirement in the new permit based on the protective practices currently in use.   If you have any questions, concerns or need more information please let me know.    Thanks,    Ryan Davis                            
Operations Manager       

 
 

(W) 505-215-3292    
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRDSent: Tuesday, June 6, 2017 9:55 AMTo: 'pthompson@merrion.bz'; Denton, Scott (Scott.Denton@HollyFrontier.com); Schmaltz, Randy (Randy.Schmaltz@wnr.com)Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD; Podany, Raymond, EMNRDSubject: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Annual UIC Class I (Non-hazardous) Disposal Well Fall-Off Test Due on or Before September 30, 2017

Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
Re:  Agua Moss, LLC (UICI-5) San Juan Co.; HollyFrontier Navajo Refining LLC (UICI-8-1,2&3) Eddy Co.; 
Western Refining Southwest, Inc. (UICI-11) San Juan Co. 
 
The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) is writing to remind Operators with the above subject 
disposal wells to please complete your annual Discharge Permit Fall-Off Tests on or before September 30, 
2017.  
 
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
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle, and move forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see 
“Publications”) 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 11:32 AM
To: 'Robinson, Kelly'
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Tsinnajinnie, Leona, NMENV; Schmaltz, Randy; Hains, Allen; 

Krakow, Matt
Subject: RE: Bloomfield Bulk Terminal (GW-001) 2015 GW Remediation and Monitoring Annual 

Report Submitted April 2016 Class I (NH) Waste Disposal Inquiry

Kelly: 
 
Good morning.  The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) is in receipt of Western’s response to OCD’s May 
17, 2016 inquiry below based on OCD’s review of the above subject report and subsequent inquiry. 
 
OCD requests that Western include all waste disposal facility information including the UIC Class I (NH) Disposal Well 
Effluent disposition derived from the Bulk Terminal in the applicable appendices of the above subject type of report from 
now on when applicable.  Western did indicate in the text of the report that effluent was taken to a “Class I Permitted 
Facility”, but the facility was not listed in the referenced appendices of the report. 
 
In accordance with OCD’s internal UIC Program audit process, OCD is following up with Agua Moss, LLC to confirm 
receipt of Western’s oilfield exempt waste.  Agua Moss, LLC is subject to OCD Audits during OCD well inspections, 
and/or for any OCD requests for disposal related documentation associated with its OCD UIC Permitted Class I (NH) 
disposal well. 
 
Please contact me if you have questions.  Thank you.   
 
 
Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
Environmental Engineer 
Oil Conservation Division- Environmental Bureau 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone: (505) 476-3490 
Main Phone: (505) 476-3440 
Fax: (505) 476-3462 
E-mail:  CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
Website: www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd 
Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste, reduce operation costs, and move forward with the rest of the Nation? To see 
how, go to “Publications” and “Pollution Prevention” on the OCD Website. 
 

From: Robinson, Kelly [mailto:Kelly.Robinson@wnr.com]  
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 10:27 AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Tsinnajinnie, Leona, NMENV 
<Leona.Tsinnajinnie@state.nm.us>; Schmaltz, Randy <Randy.Schmaltz@wnr.com>; Hains, Allen 
<Allen.Hains@wnr.com>; Krakow, Matt <Matt.Krakow@wnr.com> 
Subject: RE: Bloomfield Bulk Terminal (GW‐001) 2015 GW Remediation and Monitoring Annual Report Submitted April 
2016 Class I (NH) Waste Disposal Inquiry 
 
Good Morning Sir, 
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Randy is out of town this week at a Conference, and therefore he has asked that I response to your document request below regarding 
the off-site disposal of the non-hazardous waste water generated at the Western Refining Bloomfield Terminal.     
 
As it was stated in the 2015 Groundwater Remediation and Monitoring Report, subsequent to the plug and abandonment of the 
Western Refining Class I injection well, non-hazardous treated wastewater was disposed of off-site at a Class I permitted facility.  This 
water was profiled and sent to the Agua Moss Class I well located in Aztec, New Mexico.  Prior to initiating off-site disposal, Western 
requested approval from NMOCD to dispose of the treated wastewater at the Agua Moss Class I injection well via an e-mail submitted 
on October 21, 2015.  The request for approval included a copy of the analytical report for a sample of the water collected in July 2015 
for NMOCD’s review.  Western received NMOCD approval via e-mail on October 21, 2015.  A copy of the e-mail correspondence with 
NMOCD and the Western signed C-138 associated with the profile for the material is attached for reference.    
 
A total of 714 loads of non-hazardous treated water was shipped to Agua Moss for disposal in 2015.  Each load was shipped on a non-
hazardous manifest.  A copy of the manifest template used for each shipment and a summary of the each load shipped off-site 
(including date, time, and total volume) is attached for reference.   
 
If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this topic, please let us know at your convenience. 
 
Thank you so much for your time, and have a great weekend! 
 
Kelly R. Robinson l Environmental Manager ‐ Logistics 
Western Refining I 111 County Road 4990 I Bloomfield, NM87413 
(o)  505‐632‐4166 I (c)  505‐801‐5616 I (e) kelly.robinson@wnr.com 

 

 

From: "Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD" <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> 
Date: May 17, 2016 at 12:00:28 PM CDT 
To: "Schmaltz, Randy (Randy.Schmaltz@wnr.com)" <Randy.Schmaltz@wnr.com> 
Cc: "Griswold, Jim, EMNRD" <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>, "Tsinnajinnie, Leona, NMENV" 
<Leona.Tsinnajinnie@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Bloomfield Bulk Terminal (GW‐001) 2015 GW Remediation and Monitoring Annual Report 
Submitted April 2016 Class I (NH) Waste Disposal Inquiry 

This email was sent by an external sender. Please use caution when opening attachments, 
clicking web links, or replying until you have verified this email sender. 

Randy: 
  
Good morning.  From the above subject report, it is not clear where the Class I (NH) Disposal Well fluids 
were taken?  OCD is aware of the plugged and abandoned Class I (NH) Disposal Well (see description 
below) in 2015.   
  
Please provide OCD with more details on the facility where the Class I (NH) Disposal Well Effluent was 
and is being disposed after September 22, 2015, any C-138 manifests or documentation of the disposal 
events, disposal volumes, any testing, etc. to OCD by COB this Friday, May 20, 2016. 
  
Thank you.  
  
  
********************* 
2.4 Waste Disposal  
Western Refining indefinitely suspended refining operations at the facility on November 23, 2009. The 
crude unloading and product loading racks, storage tanks and other supporting equipment remain in 
operation.  Recovered water from on-site remediation activities and facility operations is treated through 
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the on-site WWTS.  Treated water is then disposed of through the on-site Class I non-hazardous injection 
well or sent off-site to a Class 1 non-hazardous injection well for disposal.    
All operational waste generated is properly characterized and disposed of off-site.  Additional information 
regarding waste disposal activities is provided in Section 3.5. 
  
3.5 Waste Disposal  
Western Refining indefinitely suspended refining operations at the Bloomfield Facility on November 23, 
2009. The crude unloading and product loading racks, storage tanks and other supporting equipment 
remain in operation.  Recovered water from on-site remediation activities and facility operations is treated 
through the on-site WWTS.  Treated water is then disposed of through a Class I non-hazardous injection 
well.  Due to mechanical issues, the on-site Class I injection well was shut down on September 22, 2015 
and was plugged and abandoned in October 2015.  It is anticipated that a replacement well will be 
installed.  During the interim period, wastewater that has been processed through the WWTS is being 
transported for off-site disposal at a permitted commercial Class I non-hazardous injection well.  
All operational waste generated is properly characterized and disposed of off-site.  A summary of such 
wastes for 2015 is provided in Appendix E (see attachment).   
  
  
  
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
Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste, reduce operation costs, and move forward with the rest of the 
Nation? To see how, go to “Publications” and “Pollution Prevention” on the OCD Website. 
  





































































































1

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Philana Thompson <pthompson@merrion.bz>
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 8:38 AM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Subject: Re: Agua Moss LLC UIC Class I (NH) Disposal Well Status of OCD DP Amendment Letter
Attachments: Chart Changing Procedure and Verification 2015.pdf

Carl, 
 
Agua Moss has addressed the items below: 
 
#1 Well sign has been placed at the well head 
#3 Continuous Chart Recorder Process (See Attached) 
#4 RCRA testing was done 4th Quarter and will continue to be part of the quarterly testing. The 4th quarter 
report will be filed once the results are in. 
 
Still working on: 
#2 the C-138 process  
 
 
Ryan Davis would like to schedule a meeting along with Jim and Brad as well, to discuss the C-138 process 
along with the NM1-9. 
 
Philana 
 
 
On Fri, Jan 9, 2015 at 11:50 AM, Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> wrote: 

 

Philana: 

  

Hi.  FYI, Jim G. and I discussed the amendment letter this morning.  An OCD letter will be sent soon. 

  

Are you working on the inspection letter items?  Thank you. 

  

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
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New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department 

Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 

1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

O:  (505) 476-3490 

E-mail:  CarlJ.Chavez@State.NM.US 

Web:  http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 

“Why Not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost of Operations; & Move Forward With the Rest of 
the Nation?” To see how, please go to: “Pollution Prevention & Waste Minimization” at 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/environmental.htm#environmental 

  

 

  

 
 
 
 
--  
Philana Thompson 
Regulatory Compliance 
Merrion Oil & Gas Corp 
cell 505-486-1171 
office 505-324-5336 



 

Agua Moss, LLC.  

Chart Changing Procedure and Verification 

 Charts will be changed on the first day of EVERY month.  NO EXCEPTIONS.  

 Valves to chart recorder will be closed and all pressure bled of recorder. 

 Pull old chart off recorder– Sign and Date. 

 Attach chart to this form and file by month in order. 

 Record date, time, and location on new chart and index to first day. 

 Check ink pen’s condition and change if needed. 

 Install new chart with proper torque on thumb nut.   

 Zero ink pens – Adjust if needed. 

 Replace Battery every 4 months – Date battery. 

 Slowly open valves to recorder and adjust damping valves if needed. 

 Compare annular and well pressure gauges to recorder. 

 Recorder will be calibrated by-annual. 

 

Chart Change performed by:   

 

Signature: ____________________ 

Print:    ____________________ 

Date:          ____________________   

 

Adjustment or Repairs Required(Explain): 

_______________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________ 



State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 

 

1220 South St. Francis Drive ▪ Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone (505) 476-3440 ▪ Fax (505) 476-3462 ▪ www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD 

Susana Martinez  
Governor              
            
David Martin                                                                                                       Jami Bailey   
Cabinet Secretary                            Division Director 
                   Oil Conservation Division 
Brett F. Woods, Ph.D.       
Deputy Cabinet Secretary        

 
 

DECEMBER 10, 2014 
 
Mr. Jeff Davis 
Manager/Owner 
Agua Moss, L.L.C. 
P.O. Box 600  
Farmington, New Mexico 87499 
 
RE:  Class I Non-Hazardous Waste Injection Well (UICI-005) SUNCO Disposal Well No. 1 API# 

30-045-28653: Facility Inspection on December 2, 2014, San Juan County, New Mexico 
 
Mr. Davis, 
 
The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) conducted a facility inspection and meeting at 
Merrion Oil and Gas Corporation’s Office in Farmington on Tuesday, December 2, 2014.  You attended 
the meeting and participated in the OCD inspection of the facility. Some topics discussed during the 
meeting are: 
 

1) Continuous Chart Recorder and Annulus Pressure Anomalies:  OCD thinks it may be a chart 
replacement issue with zeroing in the chart pen and turning off the diaphragm before changing 
the chart to remove air in the pen. 

 
2) Quarterly Monitoring:  OCD informed the operator that characteristically hazardous testing (e.g., 

corrosivity, ignitability and reactivity) must be conducted on a quarterly basis to ensure that the 
injected fluids are not hazardous in compliance with Federal UIC Regulations. 
 

3) Fall-Off Test (FOT):  The next FOT is scheduled for April 2015. The operator has added another 
pump in order to increase the injection rate during the FOT. The operator was encouraged to fill 
its tanks with ample fluid volume to achieve a pseudo steady-state injection rate during the FOT. 
A recommendation by OCD Aztec DO Staff was to also monitor the Bradenhead pressure(s) 
during the FOT. 
 

4) Modification of the Discharge Permit:  OCD indicated based on the number of changes, i.e., 
removal of expansion tank 3G, remove FOT in 3F, and add MIT before FOT in 3E, etc. to the 
permit, it would likely issue a modification to the permit that expires on June 1, 2017. 

 
Field inspection and meeting observations are as follows: 
 

1) Well Sign:  The operator must ensure that a well sign with required well information is posted on 
the tank that encapsulates the wellhead. 
 

2) C-138 Forms:  Few forms have been required by the operator from waste generators delivering 
fluids for disposal. Some forms were incomplete and lacked characteristically hazardous testing 
results for operator to verify received fluids are non-hazardous. The operator appears to need to 
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reevaluate the C-138 Form generator submittal process to account for generator waste site­
specific changes and time period to require new C-138 Forms with analytical data, etc. 

3) Continuous Chart Recorder: The chart recorder should be recalibrated at least every 6 months or 
semi-annually. A protocol for changing charts should be developed to help eliminate apparent 
anomalous annulus pressure anomalies observed in past charts, i.e., tum off air manifold to de­
pressurize pens before changing chart; align new chart with pen at chart zero line, etc. If the 
anomalous annulus pressure fluctuations continue to be observed, OCD may require additional 
measures to verify that the fluctuations are not well integrity related. 

4) Quarterly Monitoring: The operator currently is not required under the State permit to conduct 
characteristically hazardous monitoring. The operator was informed that in order to immediately 
satisfy the Federal Underground Injection Control (UIC) Regulations that it must begin 
monitoring for characteristically hazardous constituents, i.e., ignitability, corrosivity, and 
reactivity. In addition, for C-138 Forms above in Item 2, the operator shall ensure that generators 
also provide the analysis as required by the operator for disposal into its UIC Class I (non­
hazardous) Disposal Well. 

OCD requirements based on the meeting and facility inspection are: 

1) OCD requires a well sign to be installed on the tank encapsulating the wellhead within 60 days 
from the date of this letter. 

2) OCD requires a C-138 Form (form) or equivalent protocol for the operator to receive and 
evaluate waste generator submitted forms for approval or rejection to ensure that only oilfield 
exempt and oilfield non-exempt (non-hazardous) waste fluids are injected into the UIC Class I 
(non-hazardous) disposal well within 30-days from the date of this letter. 

3) OCD requires a "Continuous Chart Recorder Change" Protocol be developed by the operator and 
submitted to OCD within 30-days from the date of this letter. The protocol should also address 
chart recorder calibration frequency by a third party and record retention. 

4) OCD requires in addition to the current quarterly environmental monitoring schedule to include 
characteristically hazardous monitoring on a quarterly basis from now on. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (505) 476-3490, mail at the address 
below, or email at CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us. Thank you for your cooperation. 

Respectfully, 

t~~1, c <i,;L:.. ... ) 
Carl Chavez 
Environmental Bureau 

cc: Jim Griswold, Environmental Bureau Chief 
OCD Aztec District Office 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 8:38 AM
To: pthompson@merrion.bz
Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD; 

Dawson, Scott, EMNRD
Subject: FW: UICI-5 FOT Deadline Completion by COB Today!
Attachments: UICI-5 FOT Deadline Completion by COB Today!

Philana: 
 
The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has not received a Sundry Notice for the Fall-Off Test 
(FOT) that was delayed until December 2013.  The OCD also needs a Sundry Notice for the MIT listed below. 
 
The OCD requests to know Agua Moss LLC’s schedule for conducting the FOT?  Specifically, OCD should be 
contacted in advance of installation of the bottom hole gauges and at the time before pump shut-off and FOT 
Monitoring begins.  In the case of this well, OCD requires a standard annulus pressure MIT in advance of the 
FOT based on the continuous annulus pressure charts and anomalous pressure readings observed in the last 
Annual Report.  The pressure readings were greater than +/- 100%, which is considered a failure of the MIT for 
the well.  The MIT required here will determine whether there is an MIT problem with the well. 
 
Please notify me and Monica Kuehling of the Aztec District Office for the above in order to possibly witness 
the FOT work and MIT. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office:  (505) 476-3490 
E-mail:  CarlJ.Chavez@State.NM.US 
Website:  http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
“Why Not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost of Operations; & Move Forward With the Rest of the 
Nation?” To see how, please go to: “Pollution Prevention & Waste Minimization” at 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/environmental.htm#environmental 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 8:26 AM
To: 'Philana Thompson'
Cc: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD
Subject: RE: FW: Agua Moss, LLC Sunco Facility (UICI-005) Discharge Permit Modification 

Communique

Mrs. Thompson: 
 
Good morning.  The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has been in communication with Agua 
Moss, LLC (operator) regarding the above subject facility and possible modifications to the OCD Discharge 
Permit (DP). 
 
OCD has reviewed the operator’s July 2013 request to modify Section 3.G. External Expansion Tank 
requirement (with continuous chart recorder (2-pin) of well surface injection and annulus pressures).  In 
addition, OCD indicated based on closure of the OCD Surface Waste Management Facility Permit, upon which 
the UICI-005 DP Section 2.A (Quarterly Monitoring Requirements for Class I Non-Hazardous Waste Injection 
Wells) relied and referenced for hazardous injection fluid monitoring, was also being considered by the OCD 
for modification of the DP.    
 
Therefore, under DP Section 1.G (Modifications and Terminations), and for communication purposes, OCD is 
considering issuance of the following DP modifications:    
 
Section 2.A: 
 
The Permittee shall analyze the injected fluids quarterly for the following characteristics: 
 

 General water chemistry (Method 40 CFR 136.3) to include:  cation/anion balance, bromide, 
calcium, potassium, magnesium, sodium, bicarbonate, carbonate, chloride, fluoride, sulfate, specific 
conductivity, temperature, total dissolved solids (TDS), Eh and pH   

 Aromatic and halogenated volatile hydrocarbons scan by EPA Method 8260C GC/MS  
 Semi-volatile Organics scan by EPA Method 8270B GC/MS (including 1 and 2-methylnaphthalene)
 Heavy metals scan by EPA Method 6010 ICP (including Arsenic and Mercury by EPA Methods 

7060 and 7470 AA) 
 EPA RCRA Characteristics for Ignitability, Corrosivity and Reactivity (40 CFR part 261 Subpart C 

Sections 261.21 – 261.23, July 1, 1992).  
 
Section 3.G.: 
 
OCD received the original monthly charts (discernible versions) submitted for the Annual Report reflecting the 
well injection and annulus pressures.  OCD is awaiting some addition chart recorder information from the 
operator in order to complete its determination on the operator’s proposal to replace Section 3G with a 
continuous chart recorder system.  
 
Please respond with any comments or questions on the above modifications to the DP on or before COB next 
Thursday, November 8, 2013. 
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
 
From: Philana Thompson [mailto:pthompson@merrion.bz]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 5:09 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: Re: FW: Agua Moss, LLC.Report Review Letter (UICI-005) 
 
no problem, still working on the other items. including pictures 

From: Philana Thompson [mailto:pthompson@merrion.bz]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 4:21 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: Re: FW: Agua Moss, LLC.Report Review Letter (UICI-005) 

a.       The OCD requests the original charts with discernible pressure graphs (similar to those in the AR) to verify that 
the annulus pressure has been stable.    I checked with the front desk and she said you should receive them tomorrow 
morning, they were sent fedex and to your attention.  

From: Philana Thompson [mailto:pthompson@merrion.bz]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 12:49 PM 

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: Re: FW: Agua Moss, LLC.Report Review Letter (UICI-005) 

They are pulling all the charts at the main office and are going to call me, I will then pick them up and overnight 
them to you. I just called and they have them just about all pulled and copied (we wanted to make copies for our 
records) and I should be able to have them mailed out tomorrow. 

From: Philana Thompson [mailto:pthompson@merrion.bz]  
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 4:13 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: Re: FW: Agua Moss, LLC.Report Review Letter (UICI-005) 

Agua Moss, LLC rejects the proposal in regards to item #5. Copies of the original charts were sent and the 
Annulus pressure is not discernible on the copies and therefore were not clear to the NMOCD in the reports. 
Agua Moss, LLC will send the original charts along with a clear picture of the chart recorder. 

Agua Moss, LLC will also be changing the pin color for future charts so that it is easier to see. 

Thank you, 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: UICI-5
Location: Phone Call

Start: Thu 10/17/2013 1:30 PM
End: Thu 10/17/2013 2:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Required Attendees: pthompson@merrion.bz

Agenda Items Discussed Today: 
 

1) WQCC Permit Section 3G Expansion Tank installation for Annulus Pressure Monitoring:   
a. Operator (Philana Thompson) indicated that the monthly continuous monitor charts (2-pen) previously 

submitted to the OCD contained two recorded pen pressures present, but the annulus pressure was not 
discernible in the electronic copies provided in the Annual Report (AR).  The operator indicated that the 
annulus pressure has been stable at around 100 psig to date.   

b. The Operator will reply to the OCD’s e-mail communique with rejection of the proposed continuous 
annulus monitoring device pen plot on the charts. A color photo of the continuous chart recorder will be 
sent by Philana to the OCD today that shows that the two chart recorder pens on the chart recorder are 
actually continuously monitoring the injection and the annulus pressures simultaneously. OCD 
recommended different pen colors that may assist OCD in the review of future chart submittals in the AR.

c. The OCD requests the original charts with discernible pressure graphs (similar to those in the AR) to 
verify that the annulus pressure has been stable.       

2) MITs: 
a. EPA 5-Yr. MIT:  The MIT is required at least every 5-years (see WQCC permit Section 3D(1)).  
b. OCD is considering the use of the Standard Annulus Pressure Test to satisfy the above if the packer is set 

within 20 feet of the upper perforated injection interval.  
c. No MIT of the well was performed during the Federal FY 2013.    

3) Miscellaneous: 
a. The operator is working on other submittals that are outstanding to send to OCD, i.e., requested 

environmental information from tank replacement, etc. 
 
 
From: Philana Thompson [mailto:pthompson@merrion.bz]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 4:57 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: Re: Agua Moss LLC UICI-005 Deadline to install Expansion Tank per Sec. 3G of DP Today! 
 
carl i am out of the office until 10/16/13, i have been in and out due to illness. I will contact Jeff Davis to see if he 
received the letter and how they are planning to address these items. 
 
I will have a response for you by 10/17/2013 
 
Thanks Philana 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 1:27 PM
To: 'Philana Thompson'
Subject: RE: Agua Moss Class I (NH) Disposal Well Permit (UICI-005) Review Meeting Summary 

(Santa Fe) from 6/26/2013

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 1:12 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Cc: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD 
Subject: Re: Agua Moss Class I (NH) Disposal Well Permit (UICI-005) Review Meeting Summary (Santa Fe) from 
6/26/2013 
 
Carl, 
thank you for the timely response. I also after doing some digging noted that Key was supposed to have 
installed the expansion tank and even submitted some type of design in the annual report in 2011. I apologize 
for the oversight and lack of understanding. We will get started on that ASAP. 
 
Philana 
 

On Tue, Jul 9, 2013 at 12:27 PM, Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> wrote: 

Philana: 

  

Good afternoon. 

  

It appears Agua Moss LLC is not in compliance with its OCD Discharge Permit (UICI-005) (permit) Section 
3G External Expansion Tank Provision. 
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Please provide a work plan with work schedule for expansion tank installation to the OCD for review and 
approval within 30 days of receipt of this e-mail.  Agua Moss LLC’s work schedule shall ensure that the unit is 
installed within 90-days of receipt of this e-mail or by COB October 9, 2013 in order to comply with the terms 
and conditions of the permit. 

  

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
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 4:54 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: Re: Agua Moss Class I (NH) Disposal Well Permit (UICI-005) Review Meeting Summary (Santa Fe) from 
6/26/2013 

  

Carl, 

I am still working on entering all the data into the spreadsheet from the start of when we took over, I hope to 
have it completed by Wednesday. Since I am still working on the spreadsheet I have not had a chance to work 
on the facility tank placement, which I will begin as soon as i have entered and sent you the correct updated data 
sheet. 
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I also have a question in regards to the expansion tank requirement? When we took over Key did not have an 
expansion tank, they had been utilizing a chart system that measures the annular & tubular pressure. The charts i 
provided that have the red line (injection pressure) also have a blue line, and in reviewing the blue line on the 
charts appears to have never fluctuated. 

  

I spoke with Ryan and he is still working on the FOT, and hopes to have it completed by Monday July 15th. We 
still plan on having it completed by the regulatory deadline, he is just reviewing all the data Key has on FOT. 

  

With the Holiday last week falling right in the middle it threw off both mine and Ryan's schedule. 

  

Thanks Philana 

  

On Fri, Jun 28, 2013 at 8:30 AM, Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> wrote: 

 

Philana: 

  

Good morning.  Please find below the OCD discharge permit (permit) meeting summary from the above subject 
meeting in Santa Fe. 

  

1)      Since Agua Moss is currently working to close the OCD Surface Waste Management Facility (NM1-009), 
Agua Moss will submit a Modification Request (Sec. 1G) to remove all references to “NM1-009” in the 
permit.  In addition, OCD will need to modify Sec. 2A to include all Underground Injection Control (UIC) 
analytical monitoring requirements in the permit, which were removed due to the adjacent NM1-009 facility 
pond wastewater effluent monitoring requirements before disposal into the well.  

  

2)      The Annual Report was hand delivered a hardcopy on 6/26 the day of the meeting.  Agua Moss will submit 
an electronic version to the OCD on or before COB on 7/8.  OCD will review it and respond soon.  Agua Moss 
is working to obtain an OCD FTP website user and password to begin sending OCD electronic documents via 
the FTP website from now on.       
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3)      The Quarterly Report (QR) that was due on 3/1 was not submitted.  Agua Moss will submit an electronic 
version to the OCD on or before COB 7/8.  Sections 3G and 3H information shall be included in the QR.  Carl 
sent via e-mail on 6/27 a sample QR table of tracking data from another facility to the operator to consider for 
its QRs.  

  

4)      A Modification Request to remove old tanks and expand the number of new tanks will be submitted to the 
OCD on or before COB 7/8.              

  

5)      The upcoming Fall-Off Test (FOT) is scheduled for completion on or before 9/1/2013 by the operator’s in-
house engineer.  OCD requested that he contact OCD SF and OCD Aztec in advance for notification to witness 
the FOT and for any questions. A C-103 outlining the work shall be submitted to OCD SF with copy to OCD 
Aztec for OCD approval.  OCD Aztec visitation is preferred during the time of bottom hole gauge installation 
and on the day and time that the pseudo-steady state injection is shut-off to monitor formation pressure before 
and after shut-off. 

  

6)      The Mechanical Integrity Test (MIT) schedule with the exception of the Annual Bradenhead Test has 
changed to the EPA 5-Year MIT.  The operator’s last MIT was performed in 2012 with pressure up on the 
annulus fluid for 30 minutes.  The OCD EPA 5-Year MIT Method and Requirements may change the current 
method on conducting MITs.  The OCD general requirement for UIC Class I (NH) Disposal Wells to meet the 
EPA 5-Year MIT requirement that a plug be set within 20 feet of casing shoe and/or top of the perforated 
interval in order to test the casing down to the permitted injection interval(s) while protecting the 
USDW(s).        

      

Therefore, the operator should evaluate past MITs conducted on the well to determine when the last EPA 5-
Year MIT was conducted on the well with proof of MIT information.  The operator shall propose a date with 
MIT procedure consistent with the above for conducting the next EPA 5-Year MIT.  The OCD may consider an 
alternate MIT method for approval, if proposed.   

  

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
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 8:30 AM
To: pthompson@merrion.bz
Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD
Subject: Agua Moss Class I (NH) Disposal Well Permit (UICI-005) Review Meeting Summary 

(Santa Fe) from 6/26/2013

Philana: 
 
Good morning.  Please find below the OCD discharge permit (permit) meeting summary from the above subject 
meeting in Santa Fe. 
 

1) Since Agua Moss is currently working to close the OCD Surface Waste Management Facility (NM1-
009), Agua Moss will submit a Modification Request (Sec. 1G) to remove all references to “NM1-009” 
in the permit.  In addition, OCD will need to modify Sec. 2A to include all Underground Injection 
Control (UIC) analytical monitoring requirements in the permit, which were removed due to the 
adjacent NM1-009 facility pond wastewater effluent monitoring requirements before disposal into the 
well.  
 

2) The Annual Report was hand delivered a hardcopy on 6/26 the day of the meeting.  Agua Moss will 
submit an electronic version to the OCD on or before COB on 7/8.  OCD will review it and respond 
soon.  Agua Moss is working to obtain an OCD FTP website user and password to begin sending OCD 
electronic documents via the FTP website from now on.       
 

3) The Quarterly Report (QR) that was due on 3/1 was not submitted.  Agua Moss will submit an electronic 
version to the OCD on or before COB 7/8.  Sections 3G and 3H information shall be included in the 
QR.  Carl sent via e-mail on 6/27 a sample QR table of tracking data from another facility to the 
operator to consider for its QRs.  

 
4) A Modification Request to remove old tanks and expand the number of new tanks will be submitted to 

the OCD on or before COB 7/8.              
 

5) The upcoming Fall-Off Test (FOT) is scheduled for completion on or before 9/1/2013 by the operator’s 
in-house engineer.  OCD requested that he contact OCD SF and OCD Aztec in advance for notification 
to witness the FOT and for any questions. A C-103 outlining the work shall be submitted to OCD SF 
with copy to OCD Aztec for OCD approval.  OCD Aztec visitation is preferred during the time of 
bottom hole gauge installation and on the day and time that the pseudo-steady state injection is shut-off 
to monitor formation pressure before and after shut-off. 
 

6) The Mechanical Integrity Test (MIT) schedule with the exception of the Annual Bradenhead Test has 
changed to the EPA 5-Year MIT.  The operator’s last MIT was performed in 2012 with pressure up on 
the annulus fluid for 30 minutes.  The OCD EPA 5-Year MIT Method and Requirements may change 
the current method on conducting MITs.  The OCD general requirement for UIC Class I (NH) Disposal 
Wells to meet the EPA 5-Year MIT requirement that a plug be set within 20 feet of casing shoe and/or 
top of the perforated interval in order to test the casing down to the permitted injection interval(s) while 
protecting the USDW(s).        
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Therefore, the operator should evaluate past MITs conducted on the well to determine when the last 
EPA 5-Year MIT was conducted on the well with proof of MIT information.  The operator shall propose 
a date with MIT procedure consistent with the above for conducting the next EPA 5-Year MIT.  The 
OCD may consider an alternate MIT method for approval, if proposed.   
 

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

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Ms. Thompson: 

Good morning. 

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Wednesday, August 01, 2012 11:01 AM 
pthompson@merrion.bz 
VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD 
UICI-005 SUNCO Well No.1 Discharge Permit Renewal (San Juan County) Agua Moss, 

L.L.C. 

On June 25,2012, the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) mailed Mr. Jeff Davis (Agua Moss, L.L.C.) the 
discharge permit (DP) for review and comment within 30 days of receipt. 

To date, the OCD has not received any comment(s) on the DP. 

Please reply to this message and indicate the tentative date for receipt of any final comments on the DP. The OCD has a 
few items that may require revision(s), i.e., Fall-Off Test frequency and MIT type with frequency. However, any OCD 
revision(s) to the DP will be sent to Agua Moss, L.L.C. for comment before finalizing the DP. 

Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you. 

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: (505) 476-3490 
E-mail: CarLT.Chavez@State.NM.US 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
"Why Not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost of Operations; & Move Forward With the Rest of the 
Nation?" To see how, please go to: "Pollution Prevention & Waste Minimization" at 
http://www .emnrd .state.n m. us/ ocd/en vi ronmental.htm#en vi ron mental 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, March 15, 2012 4:57 PM 
'Philana Thompson' 

Subject: UICI-005 Application for DP Renewal Communication 

Philana: 

Good afternoon. 

The OCD needs the following to complete its application review process: 

1) USGS 7.5 Minute Quadrangle Map of Faility with Disposal Well (Scale: 1 :24,000) 

2) Facility Description w/ Revised Facility Diagram 

3) Public Notice Draft Update (in Spanish and English): Note the notice should clarify the injection interval, max. surface 
injection pressure, etc. and address the acrobat reader files sent to you with the regulations that need to be satisfied in the 
notice. 

4 Contingency Plans for Well and Facility (web search for "environmental contingency plan" may bring up a good 
example of the elements for your facility plan?) 

Thank you for your time this afternoon. Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you. 

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept. 
Oil ConservatJon Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: (505) 476-3490 
Fax: (505) 476-3462 
E-mail: CariJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
"Why not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost of Operations; & Move Forward with the Rest of the 
Nation?" To see how, go to "Pollution Prevention & Waste Minimization" at: 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/environmental.htm#environmental) 

1 



Chavez, Carl J,· EMNRD 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Tuesday, January 24, 2012 8:03 AM 
VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Philana Thompson 
Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD 

Subject: RE: Jamie 

Philana: 

Good morning. The permit requires training of personnel, but does not stipulate certified trainers. The training should be 
conducted by a company operator familiar with the daily injection well operations, monitoring, sampling, well testing, etc. 
(basically everything pertaining to the well and its safe operation, and to ensure compliance with applicable state and 
federal regulations, etc.). For example, the quarterly sampling must performed with acceptable quality assurance and 
control, i.e., chain-of-custody, data quality objectives, laboratory sampling, analytical testing, etc. 

Where operators lack expertise, i.e., Fall-Off Testing, well mechanical integrity testing, a downhole consultant may be 
hired to meet the intent of the Underground Injection Control (UIC) Regulations, approved test plan, etc. 

Records of all training should be maintained and made available to the OCD upon request. 

It is important to note that the OCD does not provide supervision or direction to operators due to liability issues. The 
operator must have trained personnel who can satisfactorily meet the UIC Program requirements and supervise well 
operations when and where necessary to ensure compliance with the UIC Program. 

Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you. 

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept. 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 South St. Francis Dr;, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: (505) 476-3490 
Fax: (505} 476-3462 
E-mail: CariJ.Chavez@ state.nm.us 
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

From: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 3:28 PM 
To: Philana Thompson 
Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Jamie 

Philana, 

Neither Daniel Sanchez nor I know who is authorized. Carl will be in tomorrow. Please direct your question to him 

Glenn 

From: Philana Thompson [mailto:pthompson@merrion.bz] 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 3:15PM 
To: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD 
Subject: FW: Jamie 
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Glenn, 1 

It looks like Carl is out could you possibly answer my question below? 

From: Philana Thompson [mailto:pthompson@merrion.bz] 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 3:14PM ~ 
To: 'Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD' 
Subject: RE: Jamie 

I have another question© 

A requirement is that the facility people have the requi~ed training. Who is certified in New Mexico to conduct the 

required Class I training? 

Thanks Philana 

Philana Thompson 

Merrion Oil & Gas Corporation 

Regulatory Compliance Specialist 

505-324-5336 office 

505-486-1171 cell 

505-324-5350 fax 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CariJ.Chavez@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 6:47AM · 
To: Philana Thompson 
Cc: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Jamie 

Philana: 

Good morning. 

For the OCD UIC Program Website (click here) 

For the UIC Fall-Off Test Guidance (click here) 

For the OCD UIC Program Manual (click here) 

Thank you. 

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept!. 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau ' 
1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: (505) 476-3490 · 
Fax: (505) 476-3462 
E-mail: CariJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
"Why not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the; Cost of Operations; & Move Forward with the Rest of the 
Nation?" To see how, go to "Pollution Prevention & Waste Minimization" at: 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/environmental.htm#environmental) 
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From: Philana Thompson [mailto:pthompson@merrion.bz] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 5:24 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Cc: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Jamie 

Carl, 

'<, 

Well after reading the entire 40 CFR I have a clear understanding of what is required for the fall off test. I will proceed 

with drafting a letter to the NMOCD (Jami) for a reprieve on conducting annual tests. 

Thanks for your assistance once again© 

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 4:11PM 
To: Philana Thompson 
Cc: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Jamie 

Philana: 

Good afternoon. 

The well in question is an EPA Underground Injection Control (UIC) Class I (Non-Hazardous) Oilfield Exempt & Non­
Exempt Waste Disposal Well. 

The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) is responsible for permitting EPA UIC Class I (Hazardous) Disposal 
Wells in New Mexico. While OCD handles all Oil, Gas & Geothermal EPA UIC Program Wells in NM, it is the NMED that 
handles all other EPA UIC Wells in NM. There are currently no UIC Class I Hazardous Disposal Wells in New Mexico. 

Per your note below stating in your conversation with OCD Director Bailey regarding the MIT and Fall-Off Test (FOT) 
Schedule, she requested that you compose a letter requesting this. I would mention that all OCD UIC Class I (Non­
Hazardous) Disposal Wells undergo an annual "Annulus Pressure" MIT, which is quickly performed without any entrance 
into the well and it is a 30 minutes test that checks for any tubing and/or casing leaks measured from pressure up on the 
annulus. The FOT Schedule for your well apparently based on your note below summarizing discussions with the OCD 
Director will need to be determined after receipt and consideration of your letter relative to the OCD UIC Program. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 3:28PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Cc: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Jamie 

Carl & Glenn, 

And if I am reading what the permit states correctly is that this is a Class I Non-Hazardous oil field waste disposal well, 

the EPA criteria for a Class I non hazardous well is a bit different than a hazardous. For example the fall off test and MIT 

would be required every five years. Unless I am missing any documentation in regards to a change in this wells Class I 

non-hazardous classification to a hazardous??? 

Thanks for your help, 

Philana 

Philana Thompson 

Merrion Oil & Gas Corporation 

Regulatory Compliance Specialist 

505-324-5336 office 

505-486-1171 cell 

505-324-5350 fax 

From: Philana Thompson [mailto:pthompson@merrion.bz] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 2:43 PM 
To: 'Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD' 
Subject: RE: Jamie 

Carl, 
I spoke with Jami and based on our conversation the approval that was given to Wayne for Key was for a reprieve from 

doing the fall-off test in 2011 only. She has advised that if we want to be granted the fall off test on a five year rotation 

that we will need to compose a letter requesting such. 

My question or I should say what I need clarification on is if this well is classified as a Class I non-hazardous waste??? I 

am trying to ,get some clarification on some rules that I am reading on the EPA CFR 

Thanks Philana 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CariJ.Chavez@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 1:55 PM 
To: Philana Thompson 
Subject: RE: Jamie 
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Philana: 

I recommend that you call her number (see below) as it is provided on the OCD Web page: 

Director's Office 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Jami Bailey- Division Director (505) 476-3460 

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

From: Philana Thompson [mailto:othompson@merrion.bz] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 1:40PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: Jamie 

Carl, 
What is Jamie's email address? 

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

Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD 
Tuesday, July 27, 2010 3:52 PM 

To: 
Cc: 

Putman, HC; wayne price; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD 
Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Allen, Neil; Altomare, Mikal, EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, 
EMNRD; Jones, William V., EMNRD; Jones, Brad A., EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; 
Molleur, Loren 

Subject: RE: Key UIC-5 wellhead work 

This is what we needed, Thanks 

-----Original Message-----
From: Putman, HC [mailto:HPutman01 @keyenergy.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 2:37 PM 
To: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD; wayne price; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD 
Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Allen, Neil; Altomare, Mikal, EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Jones, William V., 
EMNRD; Jones, Brad A., EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Molleur, Loren 
Subject: RE: Key UIC-5 wellhead work 

Mr. Perrin 
We did not open or break the seal on the well head or change the stile or pressure ratings of the valve, Key wanted to 
change the master valve so that we could be sure that the integrity of the well will be an optimum level. 
The procedure that was preformed on the well was to set a plug in the profile nipple at the bottom of the tubing, and then 
bled the pressure on the tubing off. Then the lines where disconnected from the pump and the master valve was changed 
by WSI, we also added a second master valve on top of the original for a back up. We then reconnected the pump line 
and went back into the tubing and equalized the well and pulled the plug, and put the well back on line. We had no leaks 
or fluid on the ground, I have spoken to Kelly Roberts at Aztec OCD this morning and he did not feel that we needed to do 
anything further, but he did ask me to check with you to be sure. 
Thank you for your time if you have any questions please don't hesitate to call me. 

HC Putman 
Key Energy Services 
5651 US HWY 64 
Farmington, NM 87401 
505-566-5352 Direct, 505-327-0416 Office 
505-320-4207 Cell, 505-327-6023 Fax 

-----Original Message-----
From: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD [mailto:charlie.perrin@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 7:57 AM 
To: wayne price; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD 
Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Putman, HC; Allen, Neil; Altomare, Mikal, EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Jones, 
William V., EMNRD; Jones, Brad A., EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Molleur, Loren 
Subject: RE: Key UIC-5 wellhead work 

Wayne, 

Will the seal at the well head be broken? If yes will require a MIT. 
Are you going to a higher pressure rated valves and nipples? If so from what to what? 

Thanks 
Charlie 

-----Original Message-----
From: wayne price [mailto:wayneprice77@earthlink.net] 
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Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 6:03 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl ,J, EMNRD; Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD 
Cc: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; HC Putman; Neil Allen; Altomare, Mikal, EMNRD; VonGonten, 
Glenn, EMNRD; Jones, William V., EMNRD; Jones, Brad A., EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; lmolleur@keyenergy.com 
Subject: Key UIC-5 wellhead work 

Hi Carl, Key has decided to add additional valves on the wellhead for safety reasons, and check the other valves. We will 
not be unseating the packard. 
The Aztec District usually doesn't require a C-1 03 on this type of maintenance. However, we will give you a full report. 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

As promised, Key is ramping up its' safety and and environmental 
awareness program. When I was up in Farmington last week, HC Putman 
the Area Manager and I discussed this issue. The well has what's called a flapper valve installed downhole. Supposedly 
when you pull the tubing this valve will shut and prevent hi pressure fluid from blowing out at the surface. Most workover 
units are required to have blow-out preventers, but we all know what happened in the gulf. HC wants to make sure if for 
some reason something happens, we will have good surface valves to shut the well in. Obvisously BP didn't. 

Thank you: 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited 
unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. --This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen 
Email System. 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dan: 

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Thursday, January 22, 2009 9:14AM 
'Gibson, Dan' 
Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD; Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Jones, William 
V., EMNRD 
FW: Key-Sunco disposal well 
Carl.tif 

Please note that on January 17, 2008 (see "Minor Modification" below), the OCD approved a "Minor Modification" to the 
permit allowing an injection pressure of 2,400 psig (see attachment). You may resume operations. Th~ OCD is expecting 
a response from Key to recent comments on the Fall-Off Test performed during the Summer of 2008. The OCD expects 
that Key will have an opportunity to evaluate the maturity of this injection well and may need to consider options such as 
drilling a replacement well, etc.? 

---Original Message----
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto: Cari.J .Chavez©state. nrn. us] 
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2008 1 :48 PM 
To: Patterson, Bob 
Cc: Philliber, Mark; EverOuest@nts-online.net; Jones, William V., EMNRD; Price, Wayne, 
EMNRD; Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD 
Subject: Minor Modification to UIC-CLI-005 (1-005) Discharge Plan 

Dear Mr. Patterson: 

Re: Class I Injection Well Discharge Permit SUNCO Disposal Well #"I UIC-CLI-005 
(1-005) 
Class I Non-Hazardous Oil Field Waste Disposal Well 
SUNCO Disposal Well #1, API No. 30-045-28653 
1595 FNL and 1005 FWL UL: E Section 2, T 29 N, R 12 W 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) hereby approves this 'Minor 
Modification" to Key Energy Services, LLC.'s current 
Discharge Plan with the following conditions: 

1) The additional corrective actions under Section 20(8) is hereby changed from 
February 15, 2008 to June 21, 2008. 

2) The daily rate of injection volume under Section 22(C) shall not exceed 4,000 bbl. 
per day of injected wastes into the Point Lookout 
Formation, which is considered to be in a "fractured flow" condition. The operator 
shall not increase growth in the existing 
Fracture(s). 

3) The maximum injection pressure under Section 22(D) is hereby increased from 
1580 psig to 2,400 psig. 

The NMOCD will attach this "Minor Modification" to the current Discharge Plan. Thank 
you for your cooperation in this matter. Please contact 
me if you have questions. 

Note: Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this plan does not relieve Key Energy 
Services, LLC. of responsibility should their 
operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat 
to ground water, surface water, and human health 



or the environment. In addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve Key Energy Services, 
LLC. of responsibility for compliance with 
any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

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
Office: (505) 476-3491 
Fax: (505) 476-3462 
E-mail: CariJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

From: Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD 
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 7:48AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: Key-Sunco disposal well 

Good morning Carl, 

This is just to show that an e-mail was sent in January of last year giving Key the ability to inject up to 2400 lbs. 

Have a great day 

Monica 

2 



Chavez,CariJ,EM~N~R~D~---------------------------------------------------
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Thursday, January 22, 2009 8:21 AM 
'Gibson, Dan' 

Cc: Jones, William V., EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD; Kuehling, 
Monica, EMNRD 

Subject: Key Energy Services, LLC Key- Sunco Trucking Company Well No. 1 (UICI-005) 

KEY ENERGY SERVICES, 
LLC. 

Dan: 

Re: Injection Pressure Problem 

Key-SUNCO TRUCKING 
COMPANY Well #1 CLASS I 

(GW-235) 

30-045-
28653 

-2-29 N-12 W 1-5 San 
Juan 

Inspector Kuehling (OCD-Aztec) contacted OCD Santa Fe during an inspection on 1/20/2009, and after noticing the shut­
in injection pressure of the above well was at about 1875 psig. 

Per our telephone conversation yesterday, Key Energy Services, LLC (Key) has voluntarily shut-in the well to determine 
the cause of the pressure problem. The well is permitted for a maximum surface injection pressure of 1580 psig. 
However, the well shut-in pressure range is currently from 1800- 1875 psig. It is the OCD's understanding that Key 
operates the injection well during the evening hours. 

Please notify the OCD to ~iscuss the cause of the problem when determined, and in advance of start-up of injection 
operations. Thank you 

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 7:52 AM 

To: Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Roberts, Kelly G, EMNRD 

Cc: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 

Subject: FW: Key Energy Services, LLC. Odor Complaint (UICI- 5) San Juan County 

FYI. 

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
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.ul:!/ocd~index.htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

From: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 7:00AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Key Energy Services, LLC. Odor Complaint (UICI- 5) San Juan County 

Carl, 

Page 1 of 2 

Just for clarification... Fluids evacuated from the pond are being injected into the well. The frac tanks are to 
contain any water that they accept during the evaporation pond repair. This way they do not have to shutdown for 
the repair. Thanks for handling the complaint. 

Brad A. Jones 
Environmental Engineer 
Environmental Bureau 
NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
E-mail: /;}[gg..,_cL)Qa§i.L@ stq{.fc..J.JI]_MJ}i 
Office: (505) 476-3487 
Fax: (505) 476-3462 

---·------------------·--·-----------------------·--·---
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2008 11:31 AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Cc: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
Subject: Key Energy Services, LLC. Odor Complaint (UICI- 5) San Juan County 

Re: Ms. Nelson called on 8/25/2008 at 8:43 a.m. and lett a message on my answering machine complaining of a 

9/3/2008 
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foul odor. 

Contacted Ms. Gail Nelson (505-334-7251) complainant today around 10:30 to discuss actions by Key to address 
odor complaints from ponds at the surface waste management facility, which includes a UIC Class I Well 
permitted by OCD under "UICI-5." According to Brad Jones, Key will dewater the pond and skimmer pond within 
the next 2 weeks and remove the sludge (source of odor). An oxidizer will be installed or applied to address 
future odor problems. Fluids will be evacuated from the ponds directly into frac holding tanks on location. 
Expected time period for completion is 4 weeks. 

Ms. Nelson will tell other neighbors and provide my phone number in the event they wish to complain. She will 
inform them of what I told her today. She was also encouraged to contact Key to complain when odors are bad 
and to keep records of when foul odors are noticed. Also, if the odor is still present after 4 weeks, the OCD wants 
to know. 

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
Website: httg://www.emnrd.sJali=l~Dm.Jl~Q_c_Q,Iindex.htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

9/3/2008 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2008 11 :31 AM 

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Cc: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 

Subject: Key Energy Services, LLC. Odor Complaint (UICI- 5) San Juan County 

Re: Ms. Nelson called on 8/25/2008 at 8:43a.m. and left a message on my answering machine complaining of a 
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
Office: (505} 476-3491 
Fax: (505} 476-3462 
E-mail: CariJ.Chavez@ state.nm.us 
Website: b!!:p://www_.~mrm:t§late.nm_._us/ocd_Lindex.htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

9/2/2008 



Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2008 3:51 PM 

To: 'Philliber, Mark' 

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Patterson, Bob; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD 

Subject: RE: Minor Modification to UIC-CLI-005 (1-005) Discharge Plan 

Thanks Mark. 

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
Website: bttp:/fw:ww,~mnrd,st9te.nm,ws/ocd/index.htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

From: Philliber, Mark [mailto:mphilliber@keyenergy.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2008 3:33PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Patterson, Bob 
Subject: RE: Minor Modification to UIC-CLI-005 (I-005) Discharge Plan 

Carl, 

Page 1 of7 

We sent a check to OCD on 2-19-08. Our records show that the check never cleared the bank. We will be reissuing 
another check next week and will send it directly to your attention with a return receipt and signature requested. We will 
also send the proposed language to you next week. 

Thank you, 

Mark Phil/iber 
SWD Compliance Coordinator 
Key Energy Services, Inc. 
6 Desta Drive, Suite 4400 
Midland, Texas 79705 
(432) 571-7203 Office 
(432) 770-5064 Cell 

-----Original Message-----
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CariJ.Chavez@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2008 1:07PM 
To: Philliber, Mark; Patterson, Bob 
Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Jones, William V., EMNRD 
Subject: FW: Minor Modification to UIC-CLI-005 (I-005) Discharge Plan 

Mark: 

The OCD's last correspondence with Key Energy Services, Inc. on the above referenced well was on February 
15, 2008 (see messages below). The OCD has yet to receive the proposed language that Mr. Price requested 
nor the final fee on the OCD discharge permit. Please send the final fee as requested along with your 
proposed language to the discharge permit for completion of the OCD discharge permit. 

5/5/2008 
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Based on my recollection, Key was going to arrange an OCD hearing associated with the 2 wells within the 1-
mile AOR so Key and the well owner(s) could attend and provide testimony as to whether well work is 
required? The OCD granted an extension of the corrective action in a "Minor Modification" to the permit via e­
mail. The OCD does not believe th~t submittal of the discharge permit fee is a function of Key's agreement with 
the permit, since you are currently operating under the old permit. (Expiration 8/26/06). Please send the final 
permit fee to the OCD within 15 days of receipt of this e-mail message along with the preferred language in the 
permit that Mr. Price or the OCD requested so we may work to resolve Key's concerns and to receive a final 
signature on the permit. The OCD may modify the permit based on the hearing, etc. and this should not delay 
Key from signing the permit and moving forward in good faith with the OCD to resolve the corrective action 
items in the new permit. 

Please respond to the above message to let us know the status of Key's response or its position relative to Mr. 
Price's request of February 15, 2008. The OCD reserves to right consider Compliance & Enforcement Action(s) 
against Key Energy Services, Inc. if we do not receive the final fee and the signed permit within 15 days of this 
message. 

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
Website: http://www.emmd.state.nm.ws/oGd/index.htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 10:48 AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: FW: Minor Modification to UIC-CLI-005 (I-005) Discharge Plan 

From: Philliber, Mark [mailto:mphilliber@keyenergy.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 10:32 AM 
To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Minor Modification to UIC-CLI-005 (1-005) Discharge Plan 

Thank you, Wayne. We will provide a proposal as soon as possible. 

Mark Philliber 
SWD Compliance Coordinator 
Key Energy Services, Inc. 
6 Desta Drive, Suite 4400 
Midland, Texas 79705 
(432) 571-7203 Office 
(432) 770-5064 Cell 

5/5/2008 

-----Original Message-----
From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD [mailto:wayne.price@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 11:23 AM 
To: Philliber, Mark 
Cc: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Minor Modification to UIC-CLI-005 (1-005) Discharge Plan 



5/5/2008 
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Hi Mark, please propose language that you feel meets your needs and ensures protection of the 
environment. At this point and time OCD encourages Key to maintain the Class I status. We feel by 
doing so it will actually provide better protection to the environment. Once we receive your proposal we 
will communicate with the district office and my staff including the engineering bureau for a good path 
forward. 

From: Philliber, Mark [mailto:mphilliber@keyenergy.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 9:57AM 
To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD 
Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Molleur, Loren; Patterson, Bob; Gibson, Dan 
Subject: FW: Minor Modification to UIC-CLI-005 (1-005) Discharge Plan 

Good morning, Wayne, 

Our review of the Attachment to the Discharge Permit containing the Discharge Permit Approval 
Conditions indicates in item 26. that by signing this document, Key Energy "accepts this permit and 
agrees to comply with all submitted commitments, including these terms and conditions contained 
here." As mentioned during our meeting with yourself and Carl, we do not agree with all of the 
conditions contained in the document, specifically item 20. B. regarding the BP wells. Until this 
condition is resolved, we do not feel it is appropriate for us to sign the document indicating our 
agreement with this condition. 

Your office should receive the permit fee early next week. 

Thank you, Wayne. 

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
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 10:31 AM 
To: Philliber, Mark 
Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Patterson, Bob 
Subject: RE: Minor Modification to UIC-CLI-005 (I-005) Discharge Plan 

Mr. Philliber: 

Good morning. In accordance with the letter requesting your signature and remittance of the final fee, 
the OCD needs to receive a signed version of the discharge permit with fee of $4,500.00 check made 
payable to the "Water Quality Management Fund" within 14 days of this message. 

Please contact my Supervisor Mr. Wayne Price at (505) 476-3490 if you have questions. Thank you. 

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
Fax:(505)476-3462 
E-mail: CariJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.§tate.nm.LJ§/ot:::d/index.htm 
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(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

From: Philliber, Mark [mailto:mphilliber@keyenergy.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February OS, 2008 3:57PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Minor Modification to UIC-CLI-005 (1-005) Discharge Plan 

Carl, 
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Since we have not yet quite resolved the permit condition regarding the requirement for corrective 
action on the BP wells, we did not feel it was appropriate for us to sign the permit and submit the fee as 
this would imply that we agreed with all of the conditions in the permit, as the paragraph just above the 
signature lines begins with "Conditions accepted by:". 

Thank you, 

Mark Philliber 
SWD Compliance Coordinator 
Key Energy Services, Inc. 
6 Desta Drive, Suite 4400 
Midland, Texas 79705 
{432) 571-7203 Office 
(432) 770-5064 Cell 

-----Original Message-----
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CariJ.Chavez@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2008 3:14PM 
To: Philliber, Mark 
Subject: FW: Minor Modification to UIC-CLI-005 (1-005) Discharge Plan 

Oops!!! The UIC Class I Well fee is $4,500.00. and not $1 ,700.00. Please contact me ifyou 
have questions. Thank you. 

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
Website: http://www.emnrd.st9te.nm.u_s/ocd/index.htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2008 2:07 PM 
To: 'Philliber, Mark' 
Subject: RE: Minor Modification to UIC-CLI-005 (1-005) Discharge Plan 

Mark: 

OCD records show that Key has not signed and remitted the discharge plan with the $1,700 fee 
or check payable to the "Water Quality Management Fund." Could you please give me an 
update on when I will received the final signed DP with the final flat fee? Thank you. 

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
Fax: (505)476-3462 
E-mail: CariJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnr<:l.§tate.orn,us/ocd/index.htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

From: Philliber, Mark [mailto:mphilliber@keyenergy.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2008 2:55 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Minor Modification to UIC-CLI-005 (I-005) Discharge Plan 

Thank you, Carl, we appreciate it. 

Mark Philliber 
SWD Compliance Coordinator 
Key Energy Services, Inc. 
6 Desta Drive, Suite 4400 
Midland, Texas 79705 
(432) 571-7203 Office 
(432) 770-5064 Blackberry 

-----Original Message-----
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CariJ.Chavez@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2008 1:48PM 
To: Patterson, Bob 
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Cc: Philliber, Mark; EverQuest@nts-online.net; Jones, William V., EMNRD; Price, 
Wayne, EMNRD; Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD 
Subject: Minor Modification to UIC-CLI-005 (I-005) Discharge Plan 

Dear Mr. Patterson: 

Re: Class I Injection Well Discharge Permit SUNCO Disposal Well #1 UIC-CLI-
005 (1-005) 

Class I Non-Hazardous Oil Field Waste Disposal Well 
SUN CO Disposal Well #1, API No. 30-045-28653 
1595 FNL and 1005 FWL UL: E Section 2, T 29 N, R 12 W 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) hereby approves this "Minor 
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

2) The daily rate of injection volume under Section 22(C) shall not exceed 4,000 
bbl. per day of injected wastes into the Point Lookout 
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
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Note: Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this plan does not relieve Key 
Energy Services, LLC. of responsibility should their 
operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a 
threat to ground water, surface water, and human health 
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve Key Energy 
Services, LLC. of responsibility for compliance with 
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
E-mail: CarU.Ch?.YJ24@state.nr:n,us 
Website: http://www.ernnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use 
of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged 
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of 
Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been scanned by 
the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the 
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically 
provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -­
This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New 
Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender and destroy all copies of this message.-- This email has been scanned by the Sybari 
- Antigen Email System. 
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
the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari 
- Antigen Email System. 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, 
disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection 
of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all 
copies of this message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

5/5/2008 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

From: Philliber, Mark [mphilliber@keyenergy.com] 

Sent: Monday, May 05, 2008 3:15PM 

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Subject: FW: Minor Modification to UIC-CLI-005 (1-005) Discharge Plan 

Carl, 

As we discussed earlier on the phone, please see below the messages between Wayne and ourselves, including 
the last one from Wayne asking us to provide language for review by himself and others within OCD as the next 
step in this process. At the end of his message, he indicated that after receiving the proposed language, 
communications will be held "with the district office and my staff including the engineering bureau for a good path 
forward." 

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

Hi Mark, please propose language that you feel meets your needs and ensures protection of the environment. At 
this point and time OCD encourages Key to maintain the Class I status. We feel by doing so it will actually 
provide better protection to the environment. Once we receive your proposal we will communicate with the district 
office and my staff including the engineering bureau for a good path forward. 

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

Our review of the Attachment to the Discharge Permit containing the Discharge Permit Approval Conditions 
indicates in item 26. that by signing this document, Key Energy "accepts this permit and agrees to comply with all 
submitted commitments, including these terms and conditions contained here." As mentioned during our meeting 
with yourself and Carl, we do not agree with all of the conditions contained in the document, specifically item 20. 
B. regarding the BP wells. Until this condition is resolved, we do not feel it is appropriate for us to sign the 
document indicating our agreement with this condition. 

6/26/2008 



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
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Good morning. In accordance with the letter requesting your signature and remittance of the final fee, the OCD 
needs to receive a signed version of the discharge permit with fee of $4,500.00 check made payable to the 
"Water Quality Management Fund" within 14 days of this message. 

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
Office: (505) 4 76-3491 
Fax: (505) 4 76-3462 
E-mail: CariJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nmJJs/ocd/index.htm 
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

Since we have not yet quite resolved the permit condition regarding the requirement for corrective action on the 
BP wells, we did not feel it was appropriate for us to sign the permit and submit the fee as this would imply that 
we agreed with all of the conditions in the permit, as the paragraph just above the signature lines begins with 
"Conditions accepted by:". 

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

I 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CariJ.Chavez@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2008 3:14PM 
To: Philliber, Mark 
Subject: FW: Minor Modification to UIC-CLI-005 (I-005) Discharge Plan 
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Oops!!! The UIC Class I Well fee is $4,500.00. and not $1 ,700.00. Please contact me if you have 
questions. Thank you. ' 

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
Website: http://W'!'!W.emord.stfllE::l.nm.vs/ocd/index.htm 
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

OCD records show that Key has not signed and remitted the discharge plan with the $1,700 fee or check 
payable to the "Water Quality Management Fund." Could you please give me an update on when I will 
received the final signed DP with the final flat fee? Thank you. 

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
Fax: ( 505) 4 76-3462 
E-mail: CariJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
Website: http://YV\IIIV'!'.emnrd.sl9te.nm.ws/ocd/index.htm 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2008 1:48 PM 
To: Patterson, Bob 
Cc: Philliber, Mark; EverQuest@nts-online.net; Jones, William V., EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; 
Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD 
Subject: Minor Modification to UIC-CLI-005 (1-005) Discharge Plan 

Dear Mr. Patterson: 

Re: Class I Injection Well Discharge Permit SUNCO Disposal Well #1 UIC-CLI-005 (1-005) 
Class I Non-Hazardous Oil Field Waste Disposal Well 
SUN CO Disposal Well #1, API No. 30-045-28653 
1595 FNL and 1005 FWL UL: E Section 2, T 29 N, R 12 W 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) hereby approves this "Minor Modification" 
to Key Energy Services, LLC.'s current 
Discharge Plan with the following conditions: 

1) The additional corrective actions under Section 20(8) is hereby changed from February 
15, 2008 to June 21, 2008. 

2) The daily rate of injection volume under Section 22(C) shall not exceed 4,000 bbl. per day 
of injected wastes into the Point Lookout 
Formation, which is considered to be in a "fractured flow" condition. The operator shall not 
increase growth in the existing 
Fracture(s). 

3) The maximum injection, pressure under Section 22(D) is hereby increased from 1580 psig 
to 2,400 psig. 

The NMOCD will attach this "Minor Modification" to the current Discharge Plan. Thank you for 
your cooperation in this matter. Please contact 
me if you have questions. 

Note: Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this plan does not relieve Key Energy 
Services, LLC. of responsibility should their 
operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to 
ground water, surface water, and human health 
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve Key Energy Services, LLC. of 
responsibility for compliance with 
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
Website: bJ\p://www.emnrd.staJe.nm.us/ocd/index.htm 
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
This email has been scanned by the Sybari- Antigen Email System. 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, 
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico 
Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender 
and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen 
Email System. 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient 
(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure 
or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public 
Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this 
message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 

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
message.-- This email has been scanned by the Sybari- Antigen Email System. 

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

Sent: Monday, May 05, 2008 3:06 PM 

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Subject: Proposed language for SUNCO Disposal Well #1 Discharge Permit Approval Conditions 

Wayne, 

We have worked to find the best way to address Item 20 B. in the Discharge Permit Approval Conditions. We 
believe the most appropriate language for this item would be the following: 

Required Monitoring Action: 

For the Allen "A" Well No. 1 (API No. 30-045-08851) operated by BP America Production Company and located 
790 feet from the North line and 790 feet from the West line of Section 1, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, 
NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico, and the Cornell "C" Well No. 1 (API No. 30-045-13902) operated by BP 
America Production Company and located 990 feet from the North line and 990 feet from the West line of Section 
11, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico, Key Energy Services, LLC 
proposes that the fluid levels within these two wells be monitored on a regular basis, i.e.- monthly, quarterly, or 
another frequency, to detect any future significant increase in these levels that might indicate an influx of fluids 
from the SUNCO Disposal Well #1 operations or from another source, or whether the increase is due to an 
existing mechanical problem within the wellbore due to casing or other problems. If an increase in wellbore fluid 
levels is detected, Key Energy Services, LLC will work with BP America Production Company to determine the 
source of the increase. If the cause is determined to be the result of the operation of the SUNCO Disposal Well 
#1, Key Energy Services, LLC will take the appropriate action to ensure that its operations cease having an 
impact on the fluid levels within the BP America Production Company well(s). 

Please let us know if this language is acceptable for this Permit Approval Condition. 

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
nor the final fee on the OCD discharge permit. Please send- the final fee as requested along with your 
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
mail. The OCD does not believe that submittal of the discharge permit fee is a function of Key's agreement with 
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
E-mail: CariJ.Chavez@_gg_~~nm.us 
Website: http://www..ernnrd.statE;.om.us/ocd/index.htm 
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
Website: httg://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

From: Philliber, Mark [mailto:mphilliber@keyenergy.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2008 3:57PM 
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
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Oops!!! The UIC Class I Well fee is $4,500.00. and not $1 ,700.00. Please contact me if you 
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
Website: bHp://w:w:w:,~mnrc;l,st<at~JJm.qs/oGd/index.htm 
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
Website: bttp;//www:.E::1mnrd.st9te.nm.ustocd/index.htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

From: Philliber, Mark [mailto:mphilliber@keyenergy.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2008 2:55PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Minor Modification to UIC-CLI -005 (I-005) Discharge Plan 

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
Wayne, EMNRD; Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD . 
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

1) The additional corrective actions under Section 20(B) is hereby changed from 
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
Fracture( s ). 

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
Energy Services, LLC. of responsibility shou.ld their 
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
Website: http:/iw:ww.emnrd.state.nm,qs/ocd/index.htm 
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
Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. Ifyouare not the intended recipient, please contact 
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
the sender and destroy all copies of this message. --This email has been scanned by the Sybari 
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2007 1 :20 PM 

To: 'EverQuest@nts-online.net'; Jones, William V., EMNRD 

Cc: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Loren Molleur; Phil Woods 

Subject: RE: Sunco Step-Rate Test 

Mr. Duffey: 

Please note that we are awaiting the testing information in its entirety before we set the max. allowable injection 
pressure as mentioned in the last sentence of my note below, "I am going to stipulate a maximum injection 
pressure of 1580 psig, unless the Fall-Off Test data and the rest of the data package that Mr. Duffey is sending 
the OCD supports a higher injection pressure." 

Upon receipt of your digital data on the SRT, the OCD will forward the info. to the EPA to analyze it through 
pressure-transient methods (PTA). In addition, we expect a copy of your analysis of the SRT using PTA. In the 
interim, could you please send the OCD the following: 

1) Tubing size. 
2) Plastic coated, if so, the type of plastic coating with the roughness factor of the coating? 
3) Depth of tubing. 
4) How long has the tubing been in place? How long has tubing and coating been in the well? 
5) Injection rate vs. Time plot for the history of the well. 

In order for your estimated allowable injection pressure to be raised above 1580 psig, you need to show that the 
measured friction is equivalent to what the friction factor charts and calculations show. Currently, this 
would mean a total friction loss of about 1220 psig. 

There is some concern about the permanent tubing size that will be used in the well based on your SRT pressure 
of 2800 psi. There would be no concern about tubing changes in the well if Key is limited to 1580 psig as the 
OCD has calculated from submitted SRT data to date. However, if friction is allowed to boost the pressure to 
Key's desired pressure limit, and Key enlarges the tubing size in the well at any time during operations, Key could 
potentially damage the reservoir. 

I hope this helps you to understand the OCD's concerns. The OCD is considering issuing a final DP permit with 
the 1580 psig maximum allowable pressure in order to complete the permit process. In addition, the DP will 
approve the application renewal contingent on corrective actions to a couple of BP wells. If at a later date, Key 
can justify a higher maximum injection rate through SRT and friction data or analysis, the OCD will consider 
amending the maximum allowable pressure under a minor modification to the permit if the data warrants. Thank 
you. 

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
E ~mail: C<:!rll,Ch~IY~@sli!l~llm,IJ.s 
Website: bttp:/!www,{'nJnrd.~tiJtG,nm,u;;/Q\'d/index.htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

From: Terry M. Duffey [mailto:EverQuest@nts-online.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2007 11:29 AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Jones, William V., EMNRD 
Cc: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Loren Molleur; Phil Woods 

8/14/2007 
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Subject: RE: Sunco Step-Rate Test 

Key Energy Services, LLC went to a great deal of expense to run the recent step-rate test. This included the 
placement of bottom hole pressure recording device at the top perforation to get accurate information at the noint 
_QfiDj~g_tLqn_into the Point Lookout disposal zone. The purpose of placing the bomb on bottom was to ~limin<::!1~ 
the need to calculatefrictionallosses ih the tubulars and across the perforations. 

Your recommendation completely disregards the actual measured data when you arrive at a maximum surface 
injection pressure of 1573 psi. In other words. you are completely disregarding the frictional losses in the system 
(approximately 1250 psi at the inflection point). The formation is NOT impacted by these frictional losses as they 
are exerted counter to the direction of flow as illustrated in the formula below: 

Bottom Hole Injection Pressure =Well Head Injection Pressure + Hydrostatic Head- Pipe Friction­
Perforation Friction 

The bottom hole point is truly the only place that matters since that is where the "fracture" is taking place when the 
"breakover" point is seen during a SRT. Based on the actual measured data the surface injection pressure at the 
inflection point is approximately 2800 psi. To use your methodology would be discounting the actual bottom hole 
data gathered during the SRT- I don't think Key Energy would be getting much for their $20,000 investment in 
the step-rate test if this is the direction you want to take in this important matter. Please feel free to call me at 432-
978-1126 if you wish to discuss this further. 

Terrv M. ounev 
EverQuest Energy Corporation- Dominating world 011- one wen at a Time. 
PO Box10019 
Midland. Texas 19102 
432-686-9190 
432-682-3821 Fax 
Everouest@nts-online.net 

-----Original Message-----
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CariJ.Chavez@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2007 3:01 PM 
To: Jones, William V., EMNRD; EverQuest@nts-online.net 
Cc: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Sunco Step-Rate Test 

Will: 

Thanks for the engineering review of data submitted by Key to date. It appears based on paragraph 3 of 
your message below that the maximum allowable injection pressure is 1580 psig. Receipt of the fall-off 
test data should confirm this. You mentioned to me that there appears to be a significant friction pressure 
on the well and you are unsure of whether the well is obstructed or the formation itself is responsible for 
the friction pressure on this well. There would be a concern that if the friction obstruction is in the tubing 
and the tubing could potentially fail. I presume that the well was gauged before the SRT and Fall-Off 
Tests were performed; consequently, I would suspect that the significant friction pressure is from the 
formation itself and not from an obstruction(s) in the tubing? 

Anyway, I am going to stipulate a maximum injection pressure of 1580 psig, unless the Fall-Off Test data 
and the rest of the data package that Mr. Duffey is sending the OCD supports a higher injection 
pressure. Thank you. 

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept. 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau . 
1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: (505) 476-3491 
Fax: (505) 476-3462 

8/14/2007 

, 



E-mail: Car!J.Chavez@state.nm.us 
Website: hUp:!/ww\v.emnrd.$liltg.nm.l!~/Qecl!index.htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

From: Jones, William V., EMNRD 
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2007 2:37 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Cc: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Sunco Step-Rate Test 

Hello Carl: 

Page 3 of 4 

The surface pressures in this test are dominated by friction. I don't know the casing size, tubing size, type 
of coating, or age of tubing/coating, but sometimes the operator can install the largest tubing possible 
and/or new plastic coated tubing to reduce friction. 

If the bottom hole break is extrapolated to the surface pressure and that used as the allowable, then any 
improvement in friction between surface and bottom hole would result in the formation being exposed to 
higher pressures than fracture pressures and could cause problems. Because this SRT and the previous 
one run on this well were dominated by friction, I recommend that the bottom hole fracturing pressure 
point be extrapolated to a surface pressure by only using a static water gradient (0.433). In this manner: 

.... the 3470 psi bottom hole break divided by the top perf depth of 4380 gives a gradient of 0.7922. 
Subtract 0.433 from this= 0.3592 surface pressure gradient. So 0.3592 times the top perf depth gives a 
maximum surface injection pressure of 1573 psi. In addition, this number corresponds with the ISIP 
numbers seen earlier on this well. 

One way to incorporate an allowable "friction" pressure added to this surface pressure is for the operator 
to show the OCD a common set of friction charts for plastic coated tubing of this size, at this depth, and 
under these injection rates. That "number" could be added to the 1573 to give the operator some leeway 
for friction effects. Keep in mind that we normally subtract 50 psi from any breakpoint as a safety. 

Before doing the friction calculation, this Step Rate Test should be analysed using PTA methods. Points 
below the shown break should be examined and points above should be examined. The analysis should 
look for evidence of linear flow both above and below the 3470 psi bottom hole "break". This analysis 
would determine if the breakpoint shown represents the first fracturing of the formation. The operator 
could ask the consultants analyzing the falloff test to check this PTA also. We can also attempt to do this 
with our software - or allow the EPA in Dallas to do it for us. 

William V. Jones PE 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
505-476-3448 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, 
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico 
Inspection of Public Records Act.Jfyou are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender 
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

Sent: · Monday, August 13, 2007 3:01 PM 

To: Jones, William V., EMNRD; 'EverQuest@nts-online.net' 

Cc: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

Subject: RE: Sunco Step-Rate Test 

Will: 

Thanks for the engineering review of data submitted by Key to date. It appears based on paragraph 3 of your 
message below that the maximum allowable injection pressure is 1580 psig. Receipt of the fall-off test data 
should confirm this. You mentioned to me that there appears to be a significant friction pressure on the well and 
you are unsure of whether the well is obstructed or the formation itself is responsible for the friction pressure on 
this well. There would be a concern that if the friction obstruction is in the tubing and the tubing could potentially 
fail. I presume that the well was gauged before the SRT and Fall-Off Tests were performed; consequently, I 
would suspect that the significant friction pressure is from the formation itself and not from an obstruction(s) in the 
tubing? 

Anyway, I am going to stipulate a maximum injection pressure of 1580 psig, unless the Fall-Off Test data and the 
rest of the data package that Mr. Duffey is sending the OCD supports a higher injection pressure. Thank you. 

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
E-mail: CarlJ .Chavez@state.nm.us 
Website: hun:/!ww.w ... emiu::d.~taternn,vs/m.:.d/index.htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

From: Jones, William V., EMNRD 
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2007 2:37PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD . 
Cc: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Sunco Step-Rate Test 

Hello Carl: 

The surface pressures in this test are dominated by friction. I don't know the casing size, tubing size, type of 
coating, or age of tubing/coating, but sometimes the operator can install the largest tubing possible and/or 
new plastic coated tubing to reduce friction. 

If the bottom hole break is extrapolated to the surface pressure and that used as the allowable, then any 
improvement in friction between surface and bottom hole would result in the formation being exposed to higher 
pressures than fracture pressures and could cause problems. Because this SRT and the previous one run on this 
well were dominated by friction, I recommend that the bottomhole fracturing pressure point be extrapolated to a 
surface pressure by only using a static water gradient (0.433). In this manner: 

.... the 34 70 psi bottom hole break divided by the top perf depth of 4380 gives a gradient of 0. 7922. Subtract 
0.433 from this = 0.3592 surface pressure gradient. So 0.3592 times the top perf depth gives a maximum surface 
injection pressure of 1573 psi. In addition, this number corresponds with the ISIP numbers seen earlier on this 
well. 

8/13/2007 
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One way to incorporate an allowable "friction" pressure added to this surface pressure is for the operator to show 
the OCD a common set of friction charts for plastic coated tubing of this size, at this depth, and under these 
injection rates. That "number" could be added to the 1573 to give the operator some leeway for friction effects. 
Keep in mind that we normally subtract 50 psi from any breakpoint as a safety. 

Before doing the friction calculation, this Step Rate Test should be analysed using PTA methods. Points below 
the shown break should be examined and points above should be examined. The analysis should look for 
evidence of linear flow both above and below the 3470 psi bottom hole "break". This analysis would determine if 
the breakpoint shown represents the first fracturing of the formation. The operator could ask the consultants 
analyzing the falloff test to check this PTA also. We can also attempt to do this with our software -or allow the 
EPA in Dallas to do it for us. 

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

.... the 3470 psi bottom hole break divided by the top perf depth of 4380 gives a gradient of 0.7922. Subtract 
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
analyzing the falloff test to check this PTA also. We can also attempt to do this with our software- or allow the 
EPA in Dallas to do it for us. 

William V. Jones PE 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
505-476-3448 

8/13/2007 



charges for supervision, designation of EOG Resources, Inc. as operator of the well and a 200% charge 
for risk involved in drilling said well. Said area is located approximately 8 miles northwest of Artesia, 
New Mexico. 

Given under the Seal of the State of New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, 
New Mexico on this 8th day of August, 2007. 

S E A L 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Mark E. Fesmire, P. E. 
Division Director 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2007 12:42 PM 

To: 'EverQuest@nts-online.net'; Jones, William V., EMNRD 

Cc: Bob Patterson; Phil Woods; Loren Molleur; Tom.Boyce@bp.com; rfuller@keyenergy.com; Price, 
Wayne, EMNRD 

Subject: RE: Sunco SWD (.1.-oos) 

Mr. Duffey: 

The OCD is in receipt of your message below. We are currently considering your recommendations outlined 
below. We request that you expedite the results of the Step-Rate Test and Well Fall-Off Test via e-mail and the 
Internet ASAP so we may stipulate the maximum injection pressure into the final permit. Thank you. 

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
E-mail: CariJ.Chavez(Q)state.nm.us 
Website: http://\Y\Y\Y,Gmnrd.~t~LlG,nm,lJB/Q<:<J/index.htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

From: Terry M. Duffey [mailto:EverQuest@nts-online.net] 
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2007 1:38 PM 
To: Jones, William V., EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Cc: Bob Patterson; Phil Woods; Loren Molleur; Tom.Boyce@bp.com; rfuller@keyenergy.com 
Subject: Sunco SWD 

I am awaiting the tearsheets and Publication Affidavits from the newspapers. I will forward these to you in order to 
complete our notification requirements related to this Discharge Permit RENEWAL application process. As far as 
we can tell this will complete our side of the application process according to 20.6.2.31 08. 

As you know, we are aware of the emails from Tom Boyce at BP America expressing their concern about the lack 
of cement across the Point Lookout disposal zone in their two wells located approximately 1-mile from the Sunco 
SWD. We have met with Tom Boyce in this regard to talk about the remedial options available. We will continue to 
do so until a mutually agreeable solution is reached. In the meantime we will continue the approval process of our 
DP Renewal application. 

We know that your bureau is concerned about the uncemented nature of these two wells inside the AOR. We 
respectfully ask that you consider the fact that, by BP's own admission, " ... these two wells have NOT been 
affected by the SWD to date". While remedial cementing is certainly possible in theory we hate to start down this 
road of appearing to solve a problem that does not exist at this point in time or may never present itself in the 
future. 

We also know that it is up to your discretion to require corrective actions be taken as a condition of approval to 
inject. Please bear in mind that injection has taken place since 1993 in the Sunco well where millions and millions 
of barrels have already been injected with no problem of communication in any surrounding AOR wells. The 
recent results of the step-rate test should also give you some confidence in the strength of the formation we are 
injecting into. 

As an alternative we would recommend that the two BP wells be outfitted with pressure equipment to monitor for 
water breakthrough, etc. Continued injection into the Sunco well could then be contingent on the reporting of 
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acceptable pressures in these two well bores. Key Energy would be happy to work with BP America to implement 
this type of surveillance. 

Finally, the liability problems associated with "fixing" these wells presents a tricky legal problems, etc. We hate to 
start down that road if we can agree on a better alternative. Obviously working inside 1960-vintage well bores can 
be problematical. The chance of losing this type well due to mechanical conditions of older well bores is a very real 
consideration at this point in their life. Avoiding these circumstances would be in our best interest at this point in 
time. 

We respectfully ask that you consider all of these points before making a decision. We will be happy to meet with 
you and BP America to arrive at a mutually agreeable solution. 

Terrv M. ounev 
EverQuest Energy Corporation- Dominating world on- one wen at a Time. 
PO Box10019 
Midland, Texas 79102 
432-686-9190 
432-682-3821 Fax 
EverQuest@nts-online.net 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
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Key Energy Discharge plan permit renewal (UIC-CLI-005-3 I-005) 

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

From: Boyce, Tom [Tom.Boyce@bp.com] 

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2007 8:53AM 

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Subject: RE: Key Energy Discharge plan permit renewal (UIC-CLI-005-3 1-005) 

Carl: 

The producing wells we are concerned about are: 

Allen A 1 30-045-08851 
Cornell C 1 30-045-13092 

Tom Boyce 
Production Engineer 
BP America San Juan South Producing Asset 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CariJ.Chavez@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2007 7:57AM 
To: Boyce, Tom 
Subject: RE: Key Energy Discharge plan permit renewal (UIC-CLI-005-3 1-005) 

Mr. Boyce: 

Could you please provide the API#s for the wells. Thank you. 

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
E-mail: Carl.I.Chavez@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nrn.us/ocd/index.htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

From: Boyce, Tom [mailto:Tom.Boyce@bp.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2007 5:12 PM 

Page 1 of2 

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Perkins, James M; Burns-Morton, Julie D; Hawkins, James W; Mosher, Scott L; 
Schlotterback, Larry N.; Stansel, John H; Schroeder, Charlotte Y 
Subject: Key Energy Discharge plan permit renewal (UIC-CLI-005-3 1-005) 

Carl: 

We are aware of Key Energy's application to renew their Class I injection permit into the Pt Lookout formation via 
the SUNCO SWD 1 well located in Sec 2, T29N, R12W. BP America operates two producing Dakota gas wells 
located approximately one mile from the SUNCO SWD 1. These wells are not cemented across the Pt. Lookout 
based on calculated cement fillup volumes. We have not been affected by the water disposal to date, but have 
concern that the wells are not isolated across the injection interval and may be affected by continued injection. 
These wells are producing at economic rates, and we expect a number of years of remaining life. We would 
request that the commission consider the condition of these well bores in their review of Key's application. 
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Key Energy Discharge plan permit renewal (UIC-CLI-005-3 I-005) 

Thank you for your attention. 

Tom Boyce 
Production Engineer 
San Juan South Asset Team 

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
message. --This email has been scanned by the Sybari- Antigen Email System. 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

7/26/2007 



..... Page 1 of 4 

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2007 3:22 PM 

To: 'EverQuest@nts-online.net' 

Cc: Jones, William V., EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

Subject: RE: Step Rate Questions 

Terry: 

Hi. Thanks for the update. After Key and the OCD complete the 30 day public notice process, we work to finalize 
the final permit considering any comments or oversight. If Key and the OCD do not receive any public comments, 
it is possible that the OCD may approve the discharge plan renewal with corrective action(s) to any well within the 
1 mile AOR from Key's injection well that lack cement in the injection interval and formation that Key is injecting 
into. The corrective action(s) shall prevent adverse impacts to any oil and gas producing AOR wells and fluid 
migration upward into underground sources of drinking water. The OCD hopes to have a final discharge plan 
permit in the mail the Key within 60 days of the administratively complete letter dated June 7, 2007. I highly 
recommend that you submit the results of the step-rate test and fall-off test ASAP so we may finalize the 
maximum injection pressure in the discharge plan. 

I believe you have met with BP that has at least 1 well within the 1 mile AOR where corrective action(s) was 
discussed to seal off the interval of concern. I spoke with Mr. Tom Boyce of BP today and he indicated via a 
verbal comment that there is at least one of their wells within the 1 mile AOR that is not properly sealed. Any 
corrective action solution(s) that you discussed and reached resolution on would be appreciated for the OCD to 
consider for the corrective action(s) portion of the approval. Unfortunately, the condition for approval on the Key 
well will have a condition with a potential date for corrective action completion that will need to be satisfied for the 
renewal discharge plan to remain in place. Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you. 

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
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index. htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

From: Terry M. Duffey [mailto:EverQuest@nts-online.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2007 3:38PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Step Rate Questions 

We ran the falloff test for 3-days. We then flowed the well back to the pit for 2 days prior to beginning the SRT. 
We shut the well back in for 1-hr before the SRT was begun last Saturday morning. The wellhead pressure was 
stable at 850 psi before we began the first pumping step at 0.5 bpm. Kelly Roberts from the Aztec district office 
witnessed the testing. Once again, just like the December 1993 test, we saw no pressure breakover throughout 
our 0.50 bpm increments up to 7.0 bpm. This makes three tests in the Point Lookout formation (two in this well 
and one in the McGrath well one mile north) that show the formation is very porous and resilient under injection 
pressure stress. It is simply a great formation for injection -and the tests prove it. I will be putting together the full 
report over the next several weeks and will get it to you. 

We have published the two public notices as required. I am awaiting the tear sheets and affidavits from the 
publishers. They will be forwarded to you soon thereafter. 
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What is the next step in the approval process? 

Tern M. Dulfev 
EverQuest Eneruv Corporation- Dominating world on- one wen at a Time. 
POBox10019 
Midland. Texas 19102 
432-686-9190 
432-682-3821 Fax 
.~.~.ron~sJ@nas~onlin~.nQJ 

-----Original Message-----
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CariJ.Chavez@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2007 11:39 AM 
To: EverQuest@nts-online.net 
Subject: FW: Step Rate Questions 

Terry: 
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FYI. We're thinking that the formation may be over pressured, but we'll see what your tests show. 
Thanks. 

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
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.mn.us/ocdlindex.htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

From: Jones, William V., EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2007 4:46PM 
To: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD 
Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Step Rate Questions 

Hey Charlie: 
Carl is no esta acqui.- I'll copy Wayneski on this. 

I think we told Terry to work with you in Aztec on the Step Rate test design but to be sure and get two or 
three points under the current allowable injection pressure before cranking the pumps up. He may have 
to backflow the well into some transports to get the pressure down before starting his test - or just extend 
the falloff period. 

As I remember this the previous SRTs started possibly too high and encountered no obvious breakover 
but had lots of tubing friction and while interpreting the test, the operator was given the assumption that 
this friction would always be there - so they got a high injection pressure limit. Another way to interpret 
these types of tests is to take the bottom hole fracture pressure and subtract the 0.433 static water 
gradient. In otherwords, immediate shutdown pressure has no friction but shows the strength of the 
formation. 

If they will start this test at a low pressure, it will be much more believable. The test should be run only as 
high as a reasonable level -could assume about 0.8 surface gradient maximum (without friction). 

7/24/2007 
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William V. Jones PE 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
505-476-3448 

From: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2007 3:21 PM 
To: Jones, William V., EMNRD 
Cc: Catanach, David, EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Step Rate Questions 

Will 

Page 3 of4 

I called you because Terry with Key said you and Carl were the folks he had been talking with regarding 
the fall off and step rate test. 

He left the office at noon and said he will keep trying to contact you or Carl. 

FYI He is currently doing the fall off test and wants to know if he can begin the step rate test when the 
well has dropped off to 1 OOO#s or if he has to continue the fall off or flow back until he can get two points 
under the .2psi/foot requirement, 

He is going to continue trying to call you, and/or Carl, 

Thanks I 
Charlie 

From: Jones, William V., EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2007 2:56PM 
To: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD 
Cc: Catanach, David, EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 
Subject: Step Rate Questions 

Hey Charlie: 
have been trying to call you and the line is always busy. you left a message with a question about a step rate test. 

David Catanach is still processing Step Rate Test related permits- if he can't be reached, give me a call, 

Regards, 

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
and destroy all copies of this message.-- This email has been scanned by the Sybari- Antigen 
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2007 4:46 PM 

To: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD 

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Subject: RE: Step Rate Questions 

Hey Charlie: 
Carl is no esta acqui.- I'll copy Wayneski on this. 

I think we told Terry to work with you in Aztec on the Step Rate test design but to be sure and get two or three 
points under the current allowable injection pressure before cranking the pumps up. He may have to backflow the 
well into some transports to get the pressure down before starting his test- or just extend the falloff period. 

As I remember this the previous SRTs started possibly too high and encountered no obvious breakover but had 
lots of tubing friction and while interpreting the test, the operator was given the assumption that this friction would 
always be there - so they got a high injection pressure limit. Another way to interpret these types of tests is to 
take the bottom hole fracture pressure and subtract the 0.433 static water gradient. In otherwords, immediate 
shutdown pressure has no friction but shows the strength of the formation. 

If they will start this test at a low pressure, it will be much more believable. The test should be run only as high as 
a reasonable level- could assume about 0.8 surface gradient maximum (without friction). 

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

I called you because Terry with Key said you and Carl were the folks he had been talking with regarding the fall 
off and step rate test. 

He left the office at noon and said he will keep trying to contact you or Carl. 

FYI He is currently doing the fall off test and wants to know if he can begin the step rate test when the well has 
dropped off to 1 OOO#s or if he has to continue the fall off or flow back until he can get two points under 
the .2psi/foot requirement, 

He is going to continue trying to call you, and/or Carl, 

Thanks I 
Charlie 
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From: Jones, William V., EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2007 2:56 PM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2007 3:09PM 

To: 'EverQuest@nts-online.net' 

Subject: Key Energy Class I Well Administratively Complete Letter (UICL 1-005) 

Terry M. Duffey 
EverQuest Energy Corporation 
PO Box 10079 
Midland, Texas 79702 
432-686-9790 
432-682-3821 Fax 
EverQuest@nts-online.net 

Page 1 of 1 

Please note that the administratively complete letter was mailed to the wrong address and this message is to 
inform you that the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) deemed the application administratively 
complete on June 7, 2007 (please refer to website at tJttp://www.enTnrd.staJe.nm.~ts/Qcd/!;NV:Pr9ftPublicEtc.tJtm 
Key Energy Services, LLC. This marks the beginning of the public notice period. I hope to complete a final permit 
within 60 days of the above date. 

Could you please provide the Key Energy Services, LLC contact information for the above Class I Well, since Mr. 
Mike Talovich does not appear to be employed by Key Energy Services, LLC. Also, please contact me if you 
have questions. Thank you. 

6/27/2007 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

From: Baker, W [WBaker@ keyenergy.com] 

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2007 12:46 PM 

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Subject: RE: Key Energy, Inc. Bonds 

Mr. Chavez: 

Thanks for the information. I will read through this today and get started on it Monday. I appreciate all the help you have provided 
on this matter. Thank you again and have a good weekend. 

WA 

-----Original Message-----
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CariJ.Chavez@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2007 12:17 PM 
To: Baker, W 
Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD 
Subject: Key Energy, Inc. Bonds 

Mr. Baker: 

As we know, Key Energy, Inc. (Key) is in the process of a name change, which includes the name on its Oil Conservation 
Division Bonds. Based on our telephone conversation this morning, please find attached a copy of the bond in the amount 
of $17,800 for the Key Four Corners, Inc. Class I Well that the OCD is requiring a Rider for- as part of Key's name change 
request. We have requested that Key provide a new estimate for plugging the Class I Well and that reflects the new name 
that Key is seeking with the OCD. 

In addition, we notice that the expiration date of Key's Discharge Plan (1-005) expired on August 26, 2006. Consequently, 
Key needs to renew its application and certain applicable information (i.e., new AOR of 1/2 mile for any new wells 
penetrating the Class I injection interval) as part of the Discharge Plan renewal. The Renewal will require a $100 filing fee. 
Upon an OCD determination of "Administratively Complete," the OCD and Key will be required to follow new WQCC 
Public Notice requirements (see applicable attachments). Please be aware that as part of the renewal application, Key will 
need to address the "Administratively Complete" language in the WQCC Public Notice regulations. Upon finalization of the 
Discharge Plan, the OCD will mail 2 copies (one for signature and return with final fee payment of $4,500) to Key. Checks 
will need to be made out to "Water Quality Management Fund" with a reference to the permit number, i.e., 1-005. 

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
copies of this message.-- This email has been scanned by the Sybari- Antigen Email System. 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Terry M. Duffey [EverQuest@nts-online.net] 

Thursday, April 05, 2007 2:37 PM 

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

W. A. Baker 

Subject: Key Energy - Sunco SWD 

Attachments: Key Energy- Sunco SWD- AOR.pdf 

Response to your earlier email: 
Note the attachment of four pdf-format documents 

It seems like your suspicion on two of the wells inside the AOR may be well-founded ... 

Page 1 of 1 

Allen A #1 (API# 088514) refer to completion document that was extracted from the original SWD submission in 
1996. It shows 300 sx of cement pumped after setting 4.50" casing at 6785'. Assuming a cement yield of 1.3 
cf/sack would fill 1712' inside the 7.875" x 4.500" annulus. CalculatedTOC would be around 5000'. This is -600' 
below the injection interval of 4350-4460'. Incidentally this well lies at the outer edge of the 1-mile radius of 
review. No casing problems have been reported to the OCD as far as imaged documents on their website. 

Cornell C #1 (API# 13092) refer to the three completion do,cuments retrieved from the OCD website. Once again 
they show 300 sx of cement pumped after setting 4.50" casing at 6604'. Using the same cement assumptions 
puts the calculated TOC around 4900', or -500' below the injection interval of the Sunco SWD well subject to this 
application renewal. A document filed by BP America one year ago references a suspected casing leak in the 
well. No subsequent follow-up filing to report on the anticipated well intervention were found on the OCD image 
website. 

If we need to investigate these two wells further we will do so. Please let us know how we should proceed. As you 
can see, both of the wellbores were completed in 1961. They are old and probably very marginal wells. 

FYI these two wells were obviously included in the original application in 1996 as well as the first renewal in 2001. 
As a result, we did not focus on these two wells to any great degree. These are the only two wells in the AOR that 
penetrate the injection interval 4350-4460' that had such a small volume of cement pumped during the production 
casing operation. Calculated cement on the other wells is more than adequate to cover the injection interval. 

Terrv M. ounev 
EverQuest Energy Corporation- Dominating world Oil- one wen at a Time. 
PO Box10079 
Midland, Texas 79702 
432-686-9190 
432-682-3821 Fax 
EverQuest@nts-online.net 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

2/22/2008 



THE SANTA FE 

NEW~MEXICAN 

NM ENERGY MINERAL NA 
OFFICE OF SECRETARY A 
1220 S ST FRANCIS DR 
SANTA FE NM 87505 

Founded 1849 
\J I cL--- 5 

ALTERNATE ACCOUNT: 56673 

AD NUMBER: 00218289 ACCOUNT: 00002202 
LEGAL NO: 81128 P.O.#: 52100-3956 
309 LINES 4 TIME(S) 580.92 

AFFIDAVIT: 6.00 
TAX: 44.75 
TOTAL: 631.67 

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
COUNTY OF SANTA FE 

I, T. Valencia, being first duly sworn declare and say that I am Legal 
Advertising Representative of THE SANTA FE NEW MEXICAN, a daily 
newspaper published in the English language, and having a general 
circulation in the Counties of Santa Fe and Los Alamos, State of New 
Mexico and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and 
advertisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 on Session Laws of 
1937; that the publication# 81128 a copy of which is hereto attached was 
published in said newspaper 4 day(s) between 06/12/2007 and 07/03/2007 
and that the notice was published in the newspaper proper and not in any 
supplement; the first date of publication being on the 12nd day of June, 2007 
and that the undersign as personal knowledge of the matter and things set 
forth in this affidav· . 

bed and sworn to before me on this 3rd day of July, 2007 

Commission Expires:_~4<---;~:....:;A~t"'r-t_3t.:....r,7,£-_/ ~-~-'y;-'-( ____ _ 

www.santafenewmexican. com 

202 East Marcy Street. Santa Fe. NM 87501-2021 • 505-983-3303 • fax: 505-984-1785 • P.O. Box 2048, Santa Fe, NM 87504-2048 



NOTDCE OF~----­
PUB!..BCA11"DON 

. STATE OF i~f.W 
MEXICO ENERGY, 

1 MINERALS 'AND . · · 
NATURAL RESOURCES 

DEPARTMENT OIL 
CONSERVATION 

D!VISION 

Notice is hereby given 
that pusuarit to New 
Mexico. water Quality 
Control;.· Commissi.on 

~ Regulations 
(20.6.2.3106 · NMAC), 
the following · dis­
charge .Permit appli­
cation(s) has .been 
submited to the Direc­
tor of the New· Mexico 
Oil Conservation Divi­
sion ("NMOCD"), 1220 
s. Saint Francis Drive, 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
87505, TE:ilephone 
(505) 467-3440 . ' 

(1·005) Key Energy 
Services, LLC~· Mike 
Talovich P.o. Box 900 
Farmington, · New 
Mexico 87499 has sub~ 
mitted a new applica­
tion for their Class I 
Injection· Well Dis­
charge Permit 
(UIC·CLI·005) . · for 
SI!NCO . Disposal , Well 
# 1 located in the 
SW/4, NW/4 .. of Sec~ 
tion 2, · Township 29 
North~ Range 12 West, 
NMPM,. , San Juan 
County, New· Mexico. 
The injection · is .. lo· 
cated · approximately 
6 miles southwest of 
Aztec .at the inersec­
tion of· CR-350 and 
CR-3773• Oil :field ex-· 
empt non-hazardous 
waste Will . be dis· . 
posed ·into the · Point 
Lookout Formation at 
an injection intervat · 
from 4,380 ft. to 4,480 
ft. below ground sur­
face at adaily rate of 
2,000 to 4,000 barrels 
per day · and . at a 
maximum · injection 
pressure of 1500 psig, 
Groundwater · most 
likely to be · affected . 
by a spill, leak, or ac­
cidental discharge ia at a depth from 75 to 
1~0 ~. below ground , 

surface, with a totoal 
dissolved solids con-· 

1 cent~ation of 450 
mg/1!... The discha1r9e 
plan addresses well 
construction, opera· 
tion, monitoring of· 
the well, ; associated 
surface facilities, and 
provides . a · contin· 
gency plan . in the 
eventof . accidental 
spills,. : leaks, · and 
other accidental dis· 
charges in order to 
protect fresh water. 

The NMOCD has de­
termined that the ap­
plication is ai:lminis­
tratively · 'complete 
and has prepared a 
draft permit., .. The 
NMOCD will . · accept 
comments. and state­
ments of interest re­
garding .this· applica­
tion and will create. a 
facility-specific mail­
ing ·,list for . persons 
who wish. to. receive 
futi.ire. notices. Per­
s.ons interested· in ob­
taining further infor­
mation, . submitting 
coments or request­
ing to be . on a 
facility-specific mail­
ing listfor future no­
tices may contact the 
Environmentai.Bureau 
Chief of the Oil Con­
servation Division· at 
the address · given 
above. The adminis­
trative. completeness 
determiation . and 
draft . permit may be 
viewed at the above 
address between 8:00 
a.m. and 4:00 p.m. 
Monday_ through Fri­
day, or may also be 
viewed at the NMOCD 
web · · site 
http://www.emnrd.st 
ate.nm.us/ocd/.. Per­
sons interested in ob­
taininga· copy bf the 
applicati'on arid draft' 
permit may' contact 
the NMOCD at the ad-· 

tice;· during whiCh in­
terested persons may 
submit coments or re­
quest that NMOCD 
hold a public hearing. 
Requests for a public 
hearing shall set forth 
the . reasons why a 
hearing should ·be 
held. Ahearfng will be 
held if the Director 
determines that there 
is· significant public 
interest. · · ' 

If no ;publi~ hearing· is· 
held the Director will 
approve of disap­
prove the · proposed 
permit based on in­
formation· available, 
including all com­
ments received. If a . 
public hearing is held· 
the Direc~or will ap-' 
prove of disapprove 
the proposed permit 
based on .info~mation 

, subr:nited at the hear­
ing. 

Para obtener mas in­
f.ormacion · sobre esta 
solicitud en espanol, 
sirvase . comunicarse 
por favor: New Mex- . 
ico Energy, Minerals, 
and Natural Resour­
cees Department ( 
Depto. . Del - Energia, 

,Minerals y Recursos · 

I Maturales de Nuevo 
Mexico), Oil Conser- : 

, vation Division 
(Depto. · Conservacion I 
Del Petroleo) 1220 
South. Saint ·Francis 
Drive, Santa Fe; New · 
Mexico ·. (Contacto: 
Dorothy PhilliPS, 
505-476~3461 . • . 

I 
GIVEN under the Sea; ·

1 
of New Mexico Oil 
Conservation. Com­
mission :g.!~nta Fe;· 
New Mexico on this 
7th day of June 2007 

STATE OF NEW MEX-. 
ICO OIL CONSERVA­

TION DIVISION · dress · ·given · ,above. 
Prior to ruling ori any 
proposed ' discharge s E A L 
permit ormajor 'modi-. , Mark Fesmire, 
fication, the Director . · ·. D" t · 
shall allow a period of 

1

' ~9~i # 81128 •rec or· 
at leasf thirty (30) Pub. June 12, 19, 26 & 
days after the date of Jul 3 2007 
publication of this no- Y ! · -· · · · -



State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 

Susana Martinez 
Governor 

David Martin 
Cabinet Secretary Designate 

Brett F. Woods, Ph.D. 
Deputy Cabinet Secretary 

Ms. Philana Thompson 
Agua Moss, LLC 
P.O. BOX600 
Farmington, New Mexico 87499 

Jami Bailey 
Division Director 
Oil Conservation Division 

SEPTEMBER 11, 2013 

RE: Agua Moss, LLC Discharge Permit (UICI-005) Review of Annual Report, Quarterly 
Reports and Fall-Off Test Plan for SUNCO Disposal Well No.1 in San Juan 
County, New Mexico 

Dear Ms. Thompson: 

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) is in receipt of the above subject reports and plan on July 
15, 2013. OCD notices that some information required in the Annual Report was absent or 
lacking, but some information was later discovered in the Fall-Off Test (FOT) Plan (Plan). The 
OCD notices that the facility already has an approved Plan and if the operator uses it, a schedule 
for the planned FOT is all that is required by the OCD. 

Based on the reports and Plan, OCD comments/recommendations and/or requirements are 
provided below. 

OCD Annual Report Comments/Recommendations: 

1) The OCD UIC Director has determined that the quarterly monitoring "general chemistry" 
parameters required under the current discharge permit shall continue. Any associated 
quarterly monitoring requirements under the Surface Waste Management Facility 
(SWMF) Permit (NM 1-009) shall cease upon termination of the SWMF Permit. 

2) The operator shall contact the OCD Representative regarding the OCD NM1-009 Permit 
to discuss landfarm and pond closure requirements. Landfarm and pond reports and/or 
information were submitted in the Annual Report, but are not regulated under the UICI-
005 Permit. These units, if they remain in use, may be required to be handled under the 
applicable oil and gas regulations. 

3) In the future, the UICI-005 Discharge Permit (Quarterly Monitoring) requires waste 
fluids to be sampled quarterly, i.e., typically in December, March, June and September. 
OCD notices that the operator submitted 3 months (Sept. , Oct. and Dec. 2012) of general 
chemistry analytical lab monitoring data. 

1220 South St. Francis Drive • Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone (505) 476-3440 • Fax (505) 476-3462 • www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD 
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4) The Area of Review (AOR) update summary required by Section 2(1) of the Permit was 
missing from the report. OCD requests that the operator provide a summary of its 
findings with identification (typically of table of well information with distance from 
injection well) of any wells within one mile from the injection well that lack cement in 
the disposal interval(s) and/or are producing from the injection zone(s). 

OCD notices from the FOT Plan that the MCGRATH No.4 SWD Well is the only well 
identified to be completed in the Point Lookout Formation, but it is greater than the 1-
mile AOR for the injection well. 

5) The "Records of the expansion tank monitoring pressure, fluid removals and/or additions 
indicating the well MIT conditions" Section 3(G) was missing. The operator requested 
on July 31, 2013 an exemption from installing an expansion tank, and to utilize the 
current 2-pin continuous recording chart recorder. One pin is set to monitor the tubing 
PSI and the other pin is set to monitor the casing and tubing annulus (annulus). 

OCD requires the operator to propose within 30-days of receipt of this letter a work plan 
and schedule to address Section 3(G) of the Permit. OCD observes from submitted charts 
that the current monitoring system appears to only monitor the surface injection pressure 
to ensure that it does not exceed the maximum permitted surface injection pressure limit. 
There does not appear to be a second graph line on the chart representing a constant or 
near constant 100 psi pressure on the annulus. OCD could approve a continuous 
monitoring system that also monitors the annulus pressure. This would serve to alert the 
operator of a well Mechanical Integrity Test (MIT) problem. 

6) The OCD requires calibration certificates from gauges and chart recorders (Continuous 
Monitoring and/or before Mechanical Integrity Tests) to be recalibrated at least every 6-
months with documentation of the calibration, pass/fail information, chart or gauge 
record information (i.e., clock setting, spring weight, serial no., and chart type) included 
in the final reports. Charts shall include: well test type, date and time, well API#, witness 
signature(s), pass/fail, start vs. end pressure, etc. OCD shall receive the original charts 
with information. 

OCD Quarterly Reports Comments/Recommendations: 

1) Same as "Annual Reports Comments/Recommendations" in No. 1 above. 

2) Same as "Annual Reports Comments/Recommendations" in No.3 above. 

OCD Fall-Off Test Comments/Recommendations: 

1) The OCD requires adherence to "Section III: Developing a Test Plan" of its "UIC Well 
Class I FOT Guidance" (Guidance) dated December 3, 2007. Section III requires that 
Sections V - IX of the Guidance be addressed in the Plan. It does not appear that the 
operator has addressed all of the sections. The operator shall identify any deviation from 
the Guidance so that the OCD may consider any alternate proposals by the operator. 
Section IX should be adequately addressed in the final FOT report submitted to the OCD. 
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2) The OCD approved an extension request on July 16, 2013 to run the FOT in December of 
2013 instead of in September; therefore, the FOT schedule for December is requested. 

3) The OCD recommends a coil tube cleanout of the well and perforated zone be conducted 
prior to running the FOT to ensure that bore-hole problems do not adversely affect the 
FOT results. 

4) The OCD recommends that the operator evaluate past POTs for an acceptable pseudo­
steady flow rate needed to stress the injection zone during the FOT. The operator is 
currently proposing to inject at a rate of about 87.5 gpm. 

5) Section V.4 (b): The OCD is concerned about the language essentially, "lowering the 
injection rate if well conditions merit or storage of fluid is lacking". The operator must 
achieve and maintain a pseudo steady-state injection rate with enough pressure build-up 
to determine injection zone characteristics. Guidance suggests that a log-log derivative 
plot should be performed during the test to determine when a radial flow condition has 
been achieved in order to shut-off injection during the FOT. 

6) Section V.5(b): The OCD shall be notified (Monica Kuehling at E-mail: 
monica.kuehling@state.nm.us) at least 72 hours in advance of installing the bottom hole 
pressure gauge(s) so that OCD may witness the installation. In addition, similarly, OCD 
should be notified at least 24 hours in advance of injection shut-off so that OCD may 
monitor formation pressure(s), etc. at the point of injection-shut-off and commencement 
of Fall-Off Test (FOT) monitoring. The determination of minimum injection period 
should be determined during the injection by a "Hall Plot" or evaluated from historical 
POTs run on the well. 

7) Section V .11: The operator shall monitor its continuous monitoring system throughout 
injection to ensure that the injection pressure does not exceed the maximum surface 
injection pressure permitted by the OCD. 

8) Section V .13 appears to address gauge monitoring; however, the monitoring of both 
surface and bottom hole pressures during the FOT is recommended in the event either or 
monitoring during the FOT fails, the FOT may continue. 

9) Section V.14: The memory capacity of the gauge should allow for a 10-day total 
recording time interval unless a shorter test time is sufficient based on prior testing or 
appropriate test design calculations. Larger time increments may be used to obtain data 
later in the test when the rate of pressure decline is less. The recording frequency of the 
gauges and overall length of test should be set based on results of previous tests or test 
design calculations. 

1 0) The OCD requires the operator to provide an updated hydrogeologic scenario of the 
geology, i.e., injection zone bounded fault system, etc. identified from historical POTs. 
The general geologic information is good, but more details on the injection zone and 
structural features that affect the well and support the site-specific details of the well and 
formation from historical POTs. 
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If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me by phone at (505) 476-3490, mail 
at the address below, or email at CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Carl J. Chavez 
Environmental Engineer 

CJC/cjc 

Attachments 

cc: Mr. Daniel Sanchez, OCD Santa Fe 
OCD Aztec District Office 



Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Philana Thompson <pthompson@merrion.bz> 
Wednesday, July 31, 2013 2:10 PM 
Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD 
Sunco Facility 

Expansion Tank: Exception Request 

For safety and environmental concerns Agua Moss, LLC would like to request an exemption from installing an 
expansion tank on the facility. We would like to continue to utilize the current process which is monitoring 
using a 2 pin continuous recording chart recorder. One is set to monitor the tubing PSI, the other is set to 
monitor the casing and tubing annulus . The charts are provided in the quarterly and annual reports. 

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
Tuesday, July 16, 2013 3:57 PM 
jeff davis' 

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD 

Subject: RE: Formal Request for Extension of Fall Off Test 

Jeff: 

Good afternoon. Your request for extension (see below) is hereby approved. 

I have just located the Fall-Off Test Plan on the OCD FTP Site that was submitted by Agua Moss LLC. 

Thank you. 

OCD Environmental Engineers: 

Carl Chavez (505) 476-3490 
• Discharge Permits, National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES); Point-of-Contact; Refineries; and 

Underground Injection Control Program QA/QC Officer 
Jim Griswold (505) 476-3465 

• Hydrologist and Groundwater Remediations 
Edward J. Hansen (505) 476-3489 

• Hydrologist; Groundwater Remediations; and Risk-Based Data Management System (RBDMS) 
Brad Jones (505) 476-3487 

• Hydrostatic Testing; Pits/Ponds; Produced Water; and Surface Waste Management Facilities 
Leonard Lowe (505) 476-3492 

• C- 133 Processing (Produced Water Authorization Applications); Discharge Permits and Facility Inspections 
Glenn von Gonten (505) 476-3488 

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
E-mail : CariJ.Chavez@State.NM.US 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
"Why Not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost of Operations; & Move Forward With the Rest of the 
Nation?" To see how, please go to: "Pollution Prevention & Waste Minimization" at 
http://www .emnrd.state.nm. us/ocd/en v iron mental.htm#environmental 

From: jeff davis [mailto:jdaguamoss@hotmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 10:34 AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: Formal Request for Extension of Fall Off Test 

Mr. Chavez, 

1 



Upon review of the Fall Off Test (FOT) requirements for the Sunco #1 SWD, I would like to request an 
extension. The main concern is the interval of continuous injection needed to perform the FOT. The 
facility's filtering capacity is not adequate for this interval of continuous injection and the storage 
situation is not ideal. We would like to put the money toward installation of permanent facilities 
versus temporary facilities just to perform this FOT. Being that we just received the approval for the 
site modification we would like to be able to modify the facility prior to performing the required FOT. 
This would ensure the needed capability to perform the FOT along with eliminating cost duplication 
on our side. Taking over this facility, closing the pond, annual report submission and site modification 
make for a pretty full plate. All this being taking into account along with the economics of the project 
itself, I belief we could ensure a good FOT if we were able to postpone the FOT 3 months. The 
current required FOT completion date in September 1st, 2013. We would like to propose having the 
FOT completed by December 1st, 2013. 

Respectfully, 

Jeffrey 0 . Davis 
Manager 
Agua Moss, LLC 
505.330.1617 (cell) 

From: CariJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
To: jdaguamoss@hotmail.com 

Subject: 
Date: Tue, 16 Jul 2013 14:55:40 +0000 

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



July 2010 
Fall-off Test (FOT) Results and Report 

Key Energy Services, LLC 
Sunco SWD #1 -Class I Non-Hazardous 011 Waste Disposal Well- Permit# UIC-CLI-005 
API# 30-045-28653 
1595 FNL and 1005 FWL 
Unit Letter E, Section 2, T29N, R12W 
San Juan County, NM 

A fall-off test was successfully completed on this well in accordance with the approved 
test plan on-file with the OCD Environmental Bureau. The well injection rate was kept 
virtually constant at 4515 bbllday for a 1 02-hour period leading up to the time of shut-in 
on July 13, 2010. The fall-off pressures were measured with downhole gauges set at 
mid-perfs (4405') for 72-hours. 

All of the following references are relative to the NMOCD UIC Class I Well Faii·Off Test 
Guidance document dated 121312007 

Section VIII- Evaiuation of Test Results 
1-7. A professional engineer with Pro Wefl Testing & Wire/ine in Midland, Texas 

interpreted the results of the test using Kappa PTA software. The results of his 
interpretation are attached. The various attachments to the report address 
Section Vll1.1-7 of the Guidance Document. 

8. The Tefteller, Inc. tabular listing of Time, Pressure and Temperature shows that 
the bottom hole temperature during the fall-off time decreased by only 3 degrees 
during the 72-hour test. This temperature variation has only a minimal impact on 
the pressure analysis results. 

9. The log-log plot of the derivative data indicates two parallel boundaries were 
seen between 10-20 hours into the test period at 648 and 1520 feet from the 
wellbore. We do not have sufficient subsurface geological data to determine the 
extent or shape of the injection zone surrounding the well. More than likely, the 
radial flow is limited in some particular direction. It is also possible that the 
boundaries could be due to the geometry of the induced fracture performed when 
the well was initially completed. The derivate curve shape indicates that this 
"boundaryw is not restricting injection into the remainder of the formation volume 
affected by this well. A similar boundary was seen in previous tests. 

Section IX - Report Components 
1. See above 
2. See above 
3. Wellbore sketch attached to previous reports is unchanged 
4. Copy of electric weU log - previously submitted 
5. Copy of porosity well log - previously submitted 
6. No PVT data necessary, injected fluid is fresh-to-slightly saline water. No 

significant hydrocarbons present that would alter the density, compressibility 
and/or viscosity of the fluid. 

7. The Key Energy internal Daily Injection Reports were used to determine the 
appropriate injection history to use for the analysis. A summary of those reports 
since the 2009 FOT is attached. There was essentially no injection into the well 
between June 24-29. Beginning on June 30 to July 13 there was a total of 26,047 
bbls injected intermittently over a 141-hour period, for an average injection rate of 
185 bbVhour (the equivalent of.4440 bbl/day for a continuous 24-hour day). A 
CONSTANT injection rate of 4515 bbl/day for 102 continuous hours took place 

1 of 3 
0 



July 2010 
Fall-off Test (FOT) Results and Report 

Key Energy Services, LLC 
Sunco SWD #1 -Class I Non-Hazardous Oil Waste Disposal Well- Permit# UlC.Cll-005 
API# 30-045-28653 
1595 FNL and 1005 FWL 
Unit Letter E, Section 2, T29N, R12W 
San Juan County, NM 

before the well was shut-in for the FOT on July 13th. For PTA purposes. this 
injection rate/volume was significantly long to justify using the average injection 
rate from the pre-conditioning period (4515 bpd) to calculate the reservoir 
parameters. 

8. The Sunco SWD #1 has injected approximately 13.88 million barrels into the 
Point Lookout formation from 1994 through June 2010. The Conoco Phillips 
McGrath #4 SWD, located approximately 1 mile north, is also actively injecting 
into the same formation. Cumulative injection at this location is 15.4 million 
barrels through May 2009. 

9. Micro-Smart Systems Model SP2000 gauges, SN 281, pressure range 0-5000 
psig , last date of calibration 11/21/2009, recommended annual calibration 
frequency, certificate of calibration and accuracy verification is available upon 
request. 

1 0. Refer to the Discharge Permit renewal documentation submitted to the OCD in 
2007. A copy of the Area of Review table included with that submission is 
attached. 

11. Geological information should have accompanied the original permit application 
in 1994 by the original well operator. No geological data was transferred to 
successive owners since that time. Key Energy has not made a geological 
analysis of the Point Lookout formation in the vicinity of this disposal well. 

12. The Conoco Phillips McGrath #4 SWD, located approximately 1 mile north, is 
also actively injecting into the Point Lool<out formation. This is a private facility. 
As far as we know this well was active during our test period. Although both wells 
are disposing into the same interval we have no reason to believe any 
interference between the two wells exists. In the future, if the OCD wishes this 
well to be monitored during our annual FOT they should initiate the request with 
Conoco Phillips under their regulatory authority. 

13. a-c. Injection Preconditioning; 7:00AM, July 9th to 1:00PM July 13, 2010-
injection fluid is mixture of waters trucked into facility from various locations. No 
change in water analysis that have been previously submitted to OCD. 
Begin Fall-off period: 1:00PM, July 13, 2010 
End Fall-off peliod: 1:00 PM, July 16, 2010 
d. Final bottomhole injection pressure: T=1473.00 minutes elapsed was 4011 .5 
psig, 88.1 degrees F 
e. Total shut-in time 72-hours: T=1473.00 to T=5797.00 
f. Final static bottomhole pressure and temperature at end of fall-off period: 
T=5797.00 minutes elapsed 3574 psig, 85 degrees F 

14. A wing valve located on the on the well's Christmas tree was closed to begin the FOT 
15. The key to PTA interpretation is to correctly model the reservoir in the first place. 

The reservoir model that best fit the test data is a Homogeneous Reservoir with a 
Finite Conductivity Fracture and Two Parallel Boundaries. The log-log derivative 
pressure match using this model is excellent. Furthermore, the calculated 
reservoir parameters are quite reasonable considering that the well was initially 
hydraulically fractured and has exhibited very good injectivity since injection 
began in 1994. The PTA software internally calculates the results automatically. 
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

All equations are imbedded in the software and are congruent with professional 
reservoir engineering pressure transient analysis principals. 

16. The Jog-Jog plot of the derivative data indicates two parallel boundaries were 
seen between 1 0-20 hours into the test period at 648 and 1520 feet from the 
wellbore. We do not have sufficient subsurface geological data to determine the 
extent or shape of the injection zone surrounding the well. More than likely, the 
radial flow is limited in some particular direction. The derivate curve shape 
indicates that Mboundary~ is not restricting injection into the remainder of the 
formation volume affected by this well. 

17. As seen in the log-log derivative plot, the test was dominated by radial flow. The 
reservoir appears to be quite homogeneous as there are no anomalous pressure 
diversions seen in the pressure data - other than the increase in slope seen in 
the derivative data seen between 10-20 hours after shut-in (see #16 above). 

18. See Pro Well Testing & Wireline report for graphs 
19. The Pro test results for 2007, 2008 and 2009 are also attached. The reservoir 

pressure derived from the pressure transient analysis of these successive FOT 
are amazingly close; showing essentially NO building of reservoir pressure 
during this 3-4 year period. This reservoir has ideal properties for continued 
injection into the foreseeable future. The table below compares various reservoir 
parameters derived from each test. These tests exhibit very good consistency 
and the interpretive model used in each analysis honors the hydraulic fracture 
completion of the well. The negative skin values illustrate that the original fracture 
is still open. The half-length of 600-700 feet is realistic for a 100,000 lb sand frac 
in a sand zone 11 0 feet thick 

Parameter 2010 Results 2009 Results 2008 Results 2007 Results 
Reservoir pressure 3231psia 3242 PSiQ 3176 psia 3258osia 
Permeability 13:6md 10.2md 20.7 md 17.5 md 
Skin : ~7.18 -7.23 -6.79 -6.93 
Fracture half-lenath '893ft 926ft 596ft 688ft 
Boundarv 648 and 1520 ft 755ft 987ft None seen 
Radiu5 of 1450 ft 1250 ft 1760 ft 1620 It 
Investigation 

20. The raw test data w1ll be kept on f1le for a penod of 3-years and will be made 
available to the OCD upon written request. 
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2010 Fall-Off Test 

Key Energy Services, LLC 
SuncoSWD#l 

San Juan County, NM 

API# 30.045-Z86S3 

Prior to Fall-Off Test Period 

) ) 

There was essentially no injection into the well between June 24 and June 29 (6 days) 

During the period from June 30 to July 13 there was a total of 26,047 bbls injected intermittently over a 141-hour period, 

for an average injection rate of 185 bbl/hour (the equivalent of 4440 bbl/day for a continuous 24-hour day) 

Pre-Test Conditioning Period: 

Fall-Off Test Period : 

Bomb positioned at mid-perf 

BH Injection Temperature 

BH Shut-in Temperature 

Surface Shut-in Temp 

Perforated Interval 

102-hours of continuous injection 

Began injection at 7 AM, July 9, 2010 

End injection at 1 PM, July 13, 2010 

19,185 bbls injected over a 102-hour period 

Average stabilized injection rate 4515 bbl/day 

72-hours shut-in 

Began test at 1 PM, July 13, 2010 

Conclude test at 1 PM, July 16, 2010 

4405' 

88.1 degrees F 

85.0 degrees F 

93.7 degrees F 

4350-4460' 
Average porosity 13% 

The well was fracture stimulated w/ 100,000 lbs of 20/40 sand during the initial completion in 1993 
No workover or stimulation since 2007 Fall-Off test 

The facility only operates during day light hours (no injection between 6 PM and 7 AM) - an average day entails 6-9 hours of injection. 

• 



Key Energy - Sunco SWD 

2010 Fall-Off Test 

f""' Eventlog 
nme BHP BHT 

Minutes psig degreeF 

0.00 0.0 123.7 

19.25 289.5 106.0 

19.50 2279.9 105.6 

19.75 2278.4 105.1 

23.00 2309.8 97.7 

39.00 4011.3 65.8 

1473.00 4011.5 88.1 

1474.00 4004.6 88.1 

5797.00 3573.7 85.0 

5797.25 

~807.75 3454.9 112.8 

5808.00 

5820.00 3015.5 103.2 

5820.25 

5832.00 2576.4 88.5 

5833.00 

5844.00 2138.2 71.6 

5844.25 

5858.50 1708.1 88.3 

5866.00 0.0 93.6 

5866.25 0.0 93.7 

Remarks 

Rigging up lubricator and wireline assembly 

Open master valve - equalize with tubing pressure 

Lubricator pressure equalized 

Record wellhead injection pressure 

Begin trip downhole with pressure bombs 

NOTE: Did NOT interrupt constant 96+ hour period of pre-conditioning injection 

Suspended bombs at mid-perfs (4405') 

Begin recording BH Injection Pressure for 24-hours ... 

Final BH Injection Pressure reading 

Shut down injection - begin 72-hr falloff period 

End 72-hour fall-off period 

Begin to POOH to 4000' to record hydrostatic pressure 

Final hydrostatic pressure at 4000' 

Begin to POOH to 3000' to record hydrostatic pressure 

Final hydrostatic pressure at 3000' 

Begin to POOH to 2000' to record hydrostatic pressure 

Final hydrostatic pressure at 2000' 

Begin to POOH to 1000' to record hydrostatic pressure 

Final hydrostatic pressure at 1 000' 

Begin to POOH to surface to record hydrostatic pressure 

Final hydrostatic pressure at surface 

Close master valve-bleed pressure to atmospheric in lubricator 

Retrieve pressur~ bombs, rig down, move off well 



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
UICI-005 SUNCO Well No. 1 Discharge Permit Renewal (San Juan County) Agua Moss, 
LLC. 

Ms. Thompson: 

Good morning. 

On June 25, 2012, the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) mailed Mr. Jeff Davis (Agua Moss, L.L.C.) the 
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
Office: (505)476-3490 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@State.NM.US 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
"Why Not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost of Operations; & Move Forward With the Rest of the 
Nation?" To see how, please go to: "Pollution Prevention & Waste Minimization" at 
http://www.emnrd. state. nm.us/ocd/environmental.htm#environmental 

l 



Chavez , Car l J , EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Thursday, March 15, 2012 4:57 PM 
'Philana Thompson' 
UICI-005 Application for DP Renewal Communication 

Philana: 

Good afternoon. 

The OCD needs the following to complete its application review process: 

1) USGS 7.5 Minute Quadrangle Map of Faility with Disposal Well (Scale: 1:24,000) 

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
RE: Jamie 

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
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 3:15 PM 
To: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD 
Subject: FW: Jamie 

l 



Glenn, j 
It looks like Carl is out could you possibly answer my question below? 

From: Philana Thompson [mailto:pthompson(a)merrion.bz] 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 3:14 PM 
To: 'Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD' 
Subject: RE: Jamie 

i 

I have another question © 

A requirement is that the facility people have the required training. Who is certified in New Mexico to conduct the 
required Class I training? 

Thanks Philana I 

Philana Thompson 
Merrion Oil & Gas Corporation 
Regulatory Compliance Specialist 
505-324-5336 office 
505-486-1171 cell 
505-324-5350 fax 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez(S)state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 6:47 AM 
To: Philana Thompson 
Cc: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Jamie 

i 

Philana: 

Good morning. 

For the OCD UIC Program Website (click here) 

For the UIC Fall-Off Test Guidance (click here) \ 

For the OCD UIC Program Manual (click here) 

Thank you. ! 

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau ! 
1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: (505) 476-3490 j 
Fax: (505) 476-3462 : 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
"Why not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the;Cost of Operations; & Move Forward with the Rest of the 
Nation?" To see how, go to "Pollution Prevention & Waste Minimization" at: 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/environmental. htm#environmental) 
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From: Philana Thompson fmailto:pthompson(amerrion.bz1 
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

Thanks for your assistance once again © 

Philana 

Philana Thompson 
Merrion Oil & Gas Corporation 
Regulatory Compliance Specialist 
505-324-5336 office 
505-486-1171 cell 
505-324-5350 fax 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez(astate.nm.usl 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 4:11 PM 
To: Philana Thompson 
Cc: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Jamie 

Philana: 

Good afternoon. 

The well in question is an EPA Underground Injection Control (UIC) Class I (Non-Hazardous) Oilfield Exempt & Non-
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
Schedule, she requested that you compose a letter requesting this. I would mention that all OCD UIC Class I (Non-
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

From: Philana Thompson rmailto:pthompson@merrion.bz1 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 3:28 PM 
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

From: Philana Thompson fmailto:pthompson(Smerrion.bz] 
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
am trying to get some clarification on some rules that I am reading on the EPA CFR 

Thanks Philana 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD rmailto:CarlJ.Chavez(astate.nm.us1 
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

Jami Bailey - Division Director (505) 476-3460 

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 1:40 PM 
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
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Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

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
RE: Key UIC-5 wellhead work 

This is what we needed, Thanks 

Original Message 
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

HC Putman \ 
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

Original Message— 
From: wayne price [mailto:wayneprice77@earthlink.net] 

Wayne, 
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Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 6:03 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD 
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

The Aztec District usually doesn't require a C-103 on this type of maintenance. However, we will give you a full report. 

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
please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen 
Email System. 
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Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Thursday, January 22, 2009 9:14 AM 
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
permit allowing an injection pressure of 2,400 psig (see attachment). You may resume operations. The OCD is expecting 
a response from Key to recent comments on the Fall-Off Test performed during the Summer of 2008. The OCD expects 
that Key will have an opportunity to evaluate the maturity of this injection well and may need to consider options such as 
drilling a replacement well, etc.? 

—Original Message—-
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto: CariJ .Chavez©state. nm. us] 
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2008 1:48 PM 
To: Patterson, Bob 
Cc: Phiiliber, Mark; EverQuest@nts-online.net; Jones, William V., EMNRD; Price, Wayne, 
EMNRD; Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD 

Subject: Minor Modification to UIC-CLI-005 (1-005) Discharge Plan 

Dear Mr. Patterson: 

Re: Class I Injection Well Discharge Permit SUNCO Disposal Well #1 UIC-CLI-005 
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
Modification" to Key Energy Services, LLC's current 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 7:48 AM 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 8:21 AM 
To: 'Gibson, Dan' 
Cc: Jones, William V., EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD; Kuehling, 

Monica, EMNRD 
Subject: Key Energy Services, LLC Key- Sunco Trucking Company Well No. 1 (UICI-005) 

KEY ENERGY SERVICES, Key-SUNCO TRUCKING 30-045- -2-29 N-12 W I-5 San 
LLC. COMPANY Well #1 CLASS I 28653 Juan 

(GW-235) 

Dan: 

Re: Injection Pressure Problem 

Inspector Kuehling (OCD-Aztec) contacted OCD Santa Fe during an inspection on 1/20/2009, and after noticing the shut-
in injection pressure of the above well was at about 1875 psig. 

Per our telephone conversation yesterday, Key Energy Services, LLC (Key) has voluntarily shut-in the well to determine 
the cause of the pressure problem. The well is permitted for a maximum surface injection pressure of 1580 psig. 
However, the well shut-in pressure range is currently from 1800 - 1875 psig. It is the OCD's understanding that Key 
operates the injection well during the evening hours. 

Please notify the OCD to discuss the cause of the problem when determined, and in advance of start-up of injection 
operations. Thank you. 

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
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez®state.nm.us 
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 7:00 AM 
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
E-mail: brad.a.Jones @state.nm. us 
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

Re: Ms. Nelson called on 8/25/2008 at 8:43 a.m. and left a message on my answering machine complaining of a 

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
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C h a v e z , C a r l J , E M N R D 

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
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez(g>state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

From: Philliber, Mark [mailto:mphilliber@keyenergy.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2008 3:33 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Patterson, Bob 

Subject : RE: Minor Modification to UIC-CLI-005 (1-005) Discharge Plan 

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
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2008 1:07 PM 
To: Philliber, Mark; Patterson, Bob 
Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Jones, William V., EMNRD 
Subject : FW: Minor Modification to UIC-CLI-005 (1-005) Discharge Plan 

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
required? The OCD granted an extension of the corrective action in a "Minor Modification" to the permit via e-
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

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM ' 
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
Website: .http;//www, 
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
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 9:57 AM 
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
Website: http;//www,em.n 
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(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

From: Philliber, Mark [mailto:mphilliber@keyenergy.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2008 3:57 PM 
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
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2008 3:14 PM 
To: Philliber, Mark 
Subject: FW: Minor Modification to UIC-CLI-005 (1-005) Discharge Plan 

Oops!!! The UIC Class I Well fee is $4,500.00. and not $1,700.00. Please contact me if you 
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
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez(S)state.nm.us 
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
Website: httR://www,em 
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
005 (I-005) 

Class I Non-Hazardous Oil Field Waste Disposal Well 
SUNCO Disposal Well #1 , API No. 30-045-28653 
1595 FNL and 1005 FWL UL: E Section 2, T 29 N, R 12 W 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) hereby approves this "Minor 
Modification" to Key Energy Services, L L C s current 
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
Website: h t tp i fe 
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
Public Records Act. I f you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender and destroy all copies of this message. ~ This email has been scanned by 
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
provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. I f you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. — 
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
Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. I f you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender and destroy all copies of this message. — This email has been scanned by the Sybari 
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
of Public Records Act. I f you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all 
copies of this message. ~ This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 

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

Sent: Monday, May 05, 2008 3:15 PM 

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

Original Message—-
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
Office: (505) 476-3491 , 
Fax: (505) 476-3462 
E-mail: Carl J. Chavez@state. n m. us 
Website: http;//yyrww.^^ 
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

./ 

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

Oops!!! The UIC Class I Well fee is $4,500.00. and not $1,700.00. Please contact me if you have 
questions. Thank you. 

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
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nnn.us 
Website: h t t p : / ^ 
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
Re: Class I Injection Well Discharge Permit SUNCO Disposal Well #1 UIC-CLI-005 (I-005) 

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
to Key Energy Services, LLC's current 
Discharge Plan with the following conditions: 

1) The additional corrective actions under Section 20(B) is hereby changed from February 
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
intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. ~ 
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
Inspection of Public Records Act. I f you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender 
and destroy all copies of this message. — This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen 
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
message. — This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 

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
message. ~ This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 

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
proposes that the fluid levels within these two wells be monitored on a regular basis, i.e. - monthly, quarterly, or 
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
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C h a v e z , Car l J , E M N R D 

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
nor the final fee on the OCD discharge permit. Please send-the final fee as requested along with your 
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
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state:nm.us 
Website: .http://www,em 
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
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez(5)state.nm.us 
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

—Original Message 
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
Website: http://www,em 
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
the sender and destroy all copies of this message. ~ This email has been scanned by the Sybari 
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
copies of this message. — This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
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Chavez , Carl J , EMNRD 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Tuesday, August 14, 2007 1:20 PM 

'EverQuest@nts-online.net'; Jones, William V., EMNRD 

Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Loren Molleur; Phil Woods 

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

Upon receipt of your digital data on the SRT, the OCD will forward the info, to the EPA to analyze it through 
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
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavcz^siate.nni.us 
Webs ite: http://wwwxm ndex.htm 
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
placement of bottomhole pressure recording device at the top perforation to get accurate information at the point 
of injection into the Point Lookout disposal zone. The purpose of placing the bomb on bottom was to eliminate 
the need to calculate frictional losses in the tubulars and across the perforations. 

Your recommendation completely disregards the actual measured data when you arrive at a maximum surface 
injection pressure of 1573 psi. In other words, you are completely disregarding the frictional losses in the system 
(approximately 1250 psi at the inflection point). The formation is NOT impacted by these frictional losses as they 
are exerted counter to the direction of flow as illustrated in the formula below: 

Bottom Hole Injection Pressure = Well Head Injection Pressure + Hydrostatic Head - Pipe Friction -
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
data gathered during the SRT - I don't think Key Energy would be getting much for their $20,000 investment in 
the step-rate test if this is the direction you want to take in this important matter. Please feel free to call me at 432-
978-1126 if you wish to discuss this further. 

Terry M. Duffey 
EverQuest Energy Corporation - Dominating world on - one wen at a Time. 
PO Box 10079 
Midland, Texas 79702 
432-686-9790 
432-682-3821 Fax 
EverQuest@nts-oniine.net 

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
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E-mail: Cart J .Chavez@,state.nm .us 
Website: hup.://www...enmrd •state,nm: us/ocd/index.htm 
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
one run on this well were dominated by friction, I recommend that the bottomhole fracturing pressure 
point be extrapolated to a surface pressure by only using a static water gradient (0.433). In this manner. 

....the 3470 psi bottom hole break divided by the top perf depth of 4380 gives a gradient of 0.7922. 
Subtract 0.433 from this = 0.3592 surface pressure gradient. So 0.3592 times the top perf depth gives a 
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
and destroy all copies of this message. ~ This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen 
Email System. 

8/14/2007 
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Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2007 3:01 PM 

Jones, William V., EMNRD; 'EverQuest@nts-online.net' 

Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

RE: Sunco Step-Rate Test 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject 

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
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez(g),state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.ennird.staie.nm.us/ocd/index.htm 
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

....the 3470 psi bottom hole break divided by the top perf depth of 4380 gives a gradient of 0.7922. Subtract 
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
analyzing the falloff test to check this PTA also. We can also attempt to do this with our software - or allow the 
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

Monday, August 13, 2007 2:37 PM 

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

Thursday, August 09, 2007 12:42 PM 

'EverQuest@nts-online.net'; Jones, William V., EMNRD 

Bob Patterson; Phil Woods; Loren Molleur; Tom.Boyce@bp.com; rfuller@keyenergy.com; Price, 
Wayne, EMNRD 

RE: Sunco SWD 

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
We bs ite: hup ://ww. w,em nrd ,sta iejBBJus/ocd/i nd ex .htm 
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
we can tell this will complete our side of the application process according to 20.6.2.3108. 

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
respectfully ask that you consider the fact that, by BP'S own admission, "...these two wells have NOT been 
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
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acceptable pressures in these two wellbores. Key Energy would be happy to work with BP America to implement 
this type of surveillance. 

Finally, the liability problems associated with "fixing" these wells presents a tricky legal problems, etc. We hate to 
start down that road if we can agree on a better alternative. Obviously working inside 1960-vintage wellbores can 
be problematical. The chance of losing this type well due to mechanical conditions of older wellbores is a very real 
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
EverQuest Energy Corporation - Dominating worm on - one wen at a Time. 
PO Box 10079 
Midland, Texas 79702 
432-686-9790 
432-682-3821 Fax 
EverQuest@nts-oniine.net 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
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From: Boyce, Tom rTom.Boyce@bp.com] 

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2007 8:53 AM 

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Subject: RE: Key Energy Discharge plan permit renewal (UIC-CLI-005-3 1-005) 

Carl: 

The producing wells we are concerned about are: 

Allen A1 30-045-08851 
Cornell C1 30-045-13092 

Tom Boyce 
Production Engineer 
BP America San Juan South Producing Asset 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2007 7:57 AM 
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
E-mail: CarlJ,Chavez(g),state.nm,us 
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
request that the commission consider the condition of these wellbores in their review of Key's application. 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2007 3:38 PM 
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
pressure stress. It is simply a great formation for injection - and the tests prove it. I will be putting together the full 
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
EverQuest Energy Corporation - Dominating world Oil - One well at a Time. 
PO Box 10079 
Midland, Texas 79702 
432-686-9790 
432-682-3821 Fax 
. i f i r l l i s l i l l s j i l l i i J i l 

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
E-mail: CarlJ,Chavez@.state.nm.us 
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
Carl is no esta acqui. - I'll copy Wayneski on this. 

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
high as a reasonable level - could assume about 0.8 surface gradient maximum (without friction). 

7/24/2007 



Page 3 of4 

J 

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
well has dropped off to 1000#s or if he has to continue the fall off or flow back until he can get two points 
under the .2psi/foot requirement, 

He is going to continue trying to call you, and/or Carl, 

Thanks| 
Charlie 

From: Jones, William V., EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2007 2:56 PM 
To: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD 
Cc: Catanach, David, EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 
Subject: Step Rate Questions 

Hey Charlie: 

have been trying to call you and the line is always busy, you left a message with a question about a step rate test. 

David Catanach is still processing Step Rate Test related permits - if he can't be reached, give me a call, 

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
and destroy all copies of this message. - This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen 
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
well into some transports to get the pressure down before starting his test - or just extend the falloff period. 

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
a reasonable level - could assume about 0.8 surface gradient maximum (without friction). 

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
dropped off to 1000#s or if he has to continue the fall off or flow back until he can get two points under 
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

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2007 3:09 PM 

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
complete on June 7, 2007 (please refer to website at http://www^ 
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
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C h a v e z , Car l J , EMNRD 

From: Baker, W [WBaker@keyenergy.com] 

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

Original Message '•> 
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

In addition, we notice that the expiration date of Key's Discharge Plan (I-005) expired on August 26, 2006. Consequently, 
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
will need to be made out to "Water Quality Management Fund" with a reference to the permit number, i.e., I-005. 

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

From: Terry M. Duffey [EverQuest@nts-online.net] 

Thursday, April 05, 2007 2:37 PM 

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Cc: W. A. Baker 

Subject: Key Energy - Sunco SWD 

Attachments: Key Energy - Sunco SWD - AOR.pdf 

Response to your earlier email: 
Note the attachment of four pdf-format documents 

It seems like your suspicion on two of the wells inside the AOR may be well-founded... 

Allen A #1 (API# 088514) refer to completion document that was extracted from the original SWD submission in 
1996. It shows 300 sx of cement pumped after setting 4.50" casing at 6785'. Assuming a cement yield of 1.3 
cf/sack would fill 1712' inside the 7.875" x 4.500" annulus. Calculated TOC would be around 5000'. This is -600' 
below the injection interval of 4350-4460'. Incidentally this well lies at the outer edge of the 1 -mile radius of 
review. No casing problems have been reported to the OCD as far as imaged documents on their website. 

Cornell C #1 (API# 13092) refer to the three completion documents retrieved from the OCD website. Once again 
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
EverQuest Energy Corporation - Dominating world Oil - one well at a Time. 
P0 Box10079 
Midland, Texas 79702 
432-686-9790 
432-682-3821 Fax 
EwerOuest@nts-online.net 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
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; NOTICE OF 
. PUBLICATION 

STATE OF MEW 
MEXICO ENERGY, 

i MINERALS AND 
NATURAL RESOURCES 

DEPARTMENT OIL 
CONSERVATION 

DIVISION 

Notice is hereby given 
that pusuarit to New 
Mexico Water Quality 
Cont ro l Commission 

• Regulations 
(20.6.2.3106 NMAC), 
the following dis­
charge .permit appli­
ca t ion^) has been 
submited to the Direc­
tor of the New Mexico 
Oil Conservation Divi­
sion ("NMOCD"), 1220 
S. Saint Francis Drive, 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
87505, Telephone 
(505) 467-3440 

(1-005) Key Energy 
Services, L L C Mike 
Talovich P.O. Box 900 
Farmington, New 
Mexico 87499 has sub­
mitted a new applica­
tion for their Class I 
Injection; Well Dis­
charge Permit 
(UIC-CLI-005) for 
SUNCO Disposal Well 
# 1 located in the 
SW/4, NW/4 of Sec­
tion 2, Township 29 
North, Range 12 West, 
NMPM,:, San Juan 
County, New Mexico. 
The injection is lo­
cated approximately 
6 miles southwest of 
Aztec at the inersec-
t ion of CR-350 and 
CR-3773. Oil field ex­
empt non-hazardous 
waste wi l l be dis­
posed into the Point 
Lookout Formation at 
an injection interval-
from 4,380 f t . to 4,480 
f t . below ground sur­
face at adaily rate of 
2,000 to 4,000 barrels 
per day and at a 
maximum injection 
pressure of 1500 psig. 
Groundwater most 
likely to be affected 
by a spil l , leak, or ac­
cidental discharge ia 
at a depth from 75 to 
120 ft. below ground , 

surface, with a tot'oal 
dissolved solids con­
centration of 450 
mg/L. The discharge 
plan addresses well 
construction, opera­
tion, monitoring of 
the well, .associated 
surface facilities, and 
provides a contin­
gency plan in the 
eventof accidental 
spills, leaks, and 
other accidental dis­
charges in order to 
protect fresh water. 

The NMOCD has de­
termined that the ap­
plication is adminis­
tratively complete 
and has prepared a 
draft permit., The 
NMOCD w i l l . accept 
comments and state­
ments of interest re­
garding this applica­
t ion and will create, a 
facility-specific mail­
ing Mist f o r . persons 
who wish, to receive 
future notices. Per­
sons interested in ob­
taining further infor­
mation, . submitting 
coments or request­
ing to be on a 
facility-specific mail­
ing listfor future no­
tices may contact the 
Environmental Bureau 
Chief of the Oil Con­
servation Division at 
the address given 
above. The adminis­
trative completeness 
determiation , and 
draf t , permit may be 
viewed at the above 
address between 8:00 
a.m. and 4:00 p.m. 
Monday, through Fri­
day, or may also be 
viewed at the NMOCD 
web ' site 

http://www.emnrd.st 
ate.nm.us/ocd/.. Per­
sons interested in ob-
taininga copy of the 
application arid draft' 
permit m a y contact 
the NMOCD at the a d ­
dress given ,above. 
Prior to ruling on any 
proposed ' discharge 
permit or major modi­
fication, the Director 
shall allow a period of 
at least' thirty (30) 
days after the date of 
publication of this no­

tice, during which in­
terested persons may 
submit coments or re­
quest that NMOCD 
hold a public hearing. 
Requests for a public 
hearing shall set forth 
t h e , reasons why a 
hearing should be 
held. Ahearing wil l be 
held if the Director 
determines that there 
is significant public 
interest. 

If no public hearing is* 
held the Director wil l 
approve of disap­
prove the proposed 
permit based on in­
formation available, 
including all com­
ments received. If a 
public hearing is held 
the Director, will ap-
prove of disapprove 
the proposed permit 
based on .information 
submited at the hear­
ing. •-

Para obtener mas in-
formacion sobre esta 
solicitud en espanol, 
sirvase - comunicarse 
por favor: New Mex-, 
ico Energy, Minerals, 
and Natural Resour-
cees Department ( 
Depto. • Del Energia, 
Minerals y Recursos 
Maturales de Nuevo 
Mexico), Oil Conser-: 

, vation Division 
i (Depto.' Conservacion 
Del Petroleo) 1220 
South Saint-Francis 
Drive, Santa Fe, New 
Mexico . (Contacto: 
Dorothy Phillips, 
505-476-3461 

GIVEN under the Seal. 
of New Mexico Oil 
Conservation Com- 1 

mission at Santa Fe, 
New Mexico on this 
7th day of June 2007 

STATE OF NEW MEX­
ICO OIL CONSERVA­

TION DIVISION 

S E A L , 
Mark Fesmire, 

• Director-
fegal #81128 
Pub. June 12,19,26 & 
July 3, 2007 




